BEFORE THE NATIONAL
IMMIGRATION TRIBUNAL
San Diego, California

In the Matter of:

Algimiro Gomez,

e N N

Declaration of Algimiro Gomez

I, Algimiro Gomez,make the following declaration to the
distinguished panelists selected to hear testimony concerning
the violation of civil, human and constitutional rights of
Chicano and Latino people.

I was born in Puerto Rico and am consequently a United
States citizen.

On or about September, 1979, I was driving my 1969 Chevrolet
in West Chicago, Illinois when I was pulled over by a female
West Chicago Police Officer.

When I was pulled over, I was traveling within the posted
speed limit and was not violating any ordinance or statute.

After pulling me over, the West Chicago Police Officer
demanded to see my "green card", otherwise known as an alien
registration receipt card. I refused to produce any alien
registration receipt card and told the West Chicago Police
Officer in Spanish that members of the West Chicago Police

Department had no business asking for alien registration

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ONJEMOANO RIGHEE 1637~ Hamiicahsit aATional cBev 9o0< + ARGEND @



receipt cards as they are not agents of the Immigration and
Naturalization Service. Finally, I told them that I was
Puerto Rican and therefore a United States citizen.

After disclosing that I was a United States citizen,

I was allowed to leave. The West Chicago Police Officer did not
issue me any citation(for having violated any traffic law as a
result of this incident.

As a result of the actions of the West Chicago Police
Department, I suffered substantial mental distress, humiliation
and embarrassment. I told my wife about hhat happened to me
and both of us couldn't sleep several nights as a result. We
are still afraid to drive anywhere in West Chicago for fear of
being stopped and harrassed by the West Chicago Police Department.

The West Chicago Police Department is involved in a practice
of routinely detaining, interrogating and harrassing Latinos to
inquire about their immigration status. Consequently, I am
involved in a class action lawsuit challenging their racist
harrassment of Chicano/Latino people. See copy attached

complaint presently being litigated.

§ﬂglmlro Gomez

Z?/ka
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RECEIVED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS; -y .~ 1g8(
EASTERN DIVISION [EY 271

H. STUART CUNNINGHAM, CLERK

ALGIMIRO GOMEZ; LUIS ARQUER; UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURL

MOISES RODRIGUEZ, Sr.; MOISES
RODRIGUEZ, Jr., BY HIS PARENT
AND NEXT FRIEND, MOISES RODRI-
GUEZ, Sr.; JUAN VELASQUE?Z ;
ALBERTO ESPINO, BY HIS PARENT
AND NEXT FRIEND, FLIAS ESPINO,
SR.; and, JESUS DOMINGUEZ;
Individually and on Behalf of
211 Others Similarly Situated;

Plaintiffs,

Voo No.
THE CITY OF WEST CHICAGS, TILLINOI
EUGENF RENNELS, INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN EIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS MAYOR OF WEST CHICAGO,
ILLINOIS; JOHN BULLARO, INDIVI-)
DUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL )
CAPACITY AS CHIFF OF POLICE )
OF WEST CHICAGO, ST TN GUE S5 )
JOSEPH INIGUEZ AND ONE OR MORE )
UNKNOWN POLICE OFFICERS, )
INDIVIDUALLY AND IN TEEIR )
)
)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
s
)
)
)

OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS POLICE
OFFICERS OF WEST CHEICRGO,
ILLINOIS;

Defendants.

PPELIMINARY STATEMENT

Plaintiffs are United States citizens and lawful
permanent resident aliens of Hispanic descent or Spanish
surname who have been or will be involuntarily detained
without probable cause, interrogated, discriminated against,
harrassed or otherwise denied their constitutional and

statutory rights by police officers of the West Chicago
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Police Department (hereinafter referred to as "WCPD") of

West Chicago, Illinois. Such discriminatory treatment has
been directed against them solely because of their race or
national origin. Plaintiffs seek declaratory and injunctive
relief on behalf of the class comprised of similarly situated
individuals, and seek money damages on their own behalf for

injuries caused by the WCPD.

1. JURISDICTION

s 5350 5 This is an action arising under the civil
rights laws of the United States, conferring jurisdiction

on this court by virtue of 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1343.

1.2 This is also an action arising under the
Constitution and laws of the United States and involving
greater than $10,000, conferring jurisdiction on this Court

by virtue of 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1331.

I1I. PLRINTIFFS

2.1 Plaintiffs Algimiro Gomez and Luis Arguer are
United@ States citizens of Hispanic descent who reside in

West Chicago, Illinois.
t

ez Plaintiffs Moises Rodriguez,- Jr. and his parent
and next friend Moises Rodriguez, Sr., citizens of Mexico
and residents of West Chicago, Illinois, are aliens who

have been lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the
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United States.

2045 Juan Velasquez, citizen of Mexico and resident of
West Chicago, Illinois, is an alien who has been lawfully

admitted for permanent residence in the United States.

2.4 Plaintiff Alberto Espino, Jr., by his parent
and next friend, Elias Espino, citizens of Mexico and residents
of West Chicago, Illinois, are aliens who have been lawfully

admitted for permanent residence in the United States.

2.5 Plaintiff Jesus Dominguez, a citizen of Mexico
and resident of West Chicago, Illinois, is married to a United
tates citizen Qith whom he resides. Pursuant to 8 U.S.C.
§1154, Mr. Dominguez has been classified as the immediate
relative of a United States citizen eligible to apply to
immigrate to the United States under € U.S.C. §1151(b).. dn
accordance with 8 U.S.C. §1252(b) and 8 C.F.R. §242.5,
Plaintiff Jesus Dominguez has been granted extended voluntary departure
status by the Immigration and Naturalization Service pursuant
to which he will be allowed to remain in the United States

until he is granted an immigrant visa interview.

III. DEFENDANTS

3.1 The Defendant City of West Chicago, Illinois, is
a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the

State of Illinois. One of the departments of the Defendant
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City of West Chicago is the WCPD, the Defendant City of West
Chicago establishes policy and custom with respect to the law
enforcement practices of the WCPD which Plaintiffs challenge

herein.

392 Defendant Eugene Rennels, sued individually
and in his official capacity as the mayor of the City of West
Chicago, Illinois, is responsible for setting policy and custom
relating to the law enforcement within the City of West Chicago,

Tl nels.

" 2e3 Defendant John Bullaro, sued individually and
in his official capacity as Chief of Police of West Chicago,
Tllinois, is responsibile for supervising law enforcement within
West Chicago, Illinois and specifically supervising the actions

of the West Chicago Police Department.

3.4 Defendant Joseph Iniguez, and one oOr more
Unknown West Chicago Police Officers, (hereinafter referred to
as WCPO or WCPOs) sued individually and in their official
capacities, are responsible for law enforcement within West
Chicago, Illinocis, and are under the supervision of Defendant

Joseph Bullaro.

IV. CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

4,1 Plaintiffs bring this action on their own

behalf and as representative parties on behalf of all persons similarly
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situated, pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 23(a)

20D (1) , &nd 23(b) (2},

4.2 The class consists of all persons of Hispanic
ancestry and all Spanish surnamed individuals who have been,
are, or will be living, working, traveling or visiting within
West Chicago, Illinois. The class size is in excess of one

thousand members.

4.3 The class is so numerous that joinder of all

members is impracticable.

4.4 There are gquestions of law and fact common to

the class.

4.5 . ‘The claims of the representative parties are
typical of the.claims of the class in that the named Plaintiffs
are persons of Hispanic descent who are United States citizens,
or aliens lawfuily admitted for permanent residence, or aliens
who are authorized to be in the United States, all of whom have
1ived and worked in West Chicago, Illinois and who have been
subject to the unconstitutional and discriminatory treatment by

the Defendants which is challenged herein.

4.6 The representative parties are fepresented by
experienced and competent counsel and will fairly and adequately
t

protect the interests of the class.
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4.7 The prosecution of’separate actions by individual
members of the class would create a risk of (1) inconsistent
or varying adjudications with respect to individual members
of the class which would establish imcompatible standards of
conduct for the Defendants, and (2) adjudications with respect
to individual members of Plaintiff class which would be as
a practical matter dispositive of the interests of the other
members not parties to the adjudication or substantially

impair or impede their ability to protect their interests.

4.8 The Defendants have acted or failed to act on
grounds generally applicable to the class, thereby making
appropriate final injunctive and declaratory relief with

respect to the class as a whole.

V.. STATEMENT OF FEACTS

W AUTOMOBILE DETENTIONS AND EARRASSMENTS

ALGIMIRO GOMEZ

5l On or about Spetember, 1979, Plaintiff Algimiro
Gomez was driving his 1969 Chevrolet in West Chicago, Illinois

when he was pulled over by a Defendant Unnamed WCPO.

S 7 At the time the Plaintiff was pulled over,
Mr. Gomez was traveling within the posted speed limit and was

not violating any ordinance or statute.

5.3 After pulling the Plaintiff over, the Defendant
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Unnamed WCPO demanded-to see Mr. Gomez's "green card",
otherwise known as an alien registration receipt card.

The Plaintiff refused to produce his alien registration
receipt card and told the WCPO in Spanish that members of
the WCPD had no business asking for alien registration
receipt cards as they were not agents of the Immigration and
Naturalization Service. Finally, Mr. Gomez told them that

he was Puerto Rican and therefore a United States citizen.

5.4 After Mr. Gomez disclosed that he was a
United States citizen, he was allowed to leave. The WCPO
did not issue any citation to Mr. Gomez for having violated

any traffic law as a result of this incident.

LUIS ARQUER (FIRST INCIDENT)

5.5 " On or about early August, 1979, Plaintiff
Luis Arquer was driving his 1963 Chevrolet in West Chicago,

Illinois when he was pulled over by a Defendant Unnamed WCPO.

5.6 At the time the Plaintiff was pulled over,
Mr. Argquer was traveling within the posted speed limit and

was not violating any ordinance or statute.

5l After pulling the Plaintiff over, the
Defendant Unnamed WCPO demanded to see Mr. Arguer's
"immigration papers". The Plaintiff responded that he was
a Puerto Rican and a citizen of the United States who

therefore did not need immigration papers.
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5.8 The Defendant Unnamed WCPO then asked Mr. Arguer
to produce his driver's license and accused him of speeding.
The Plaintiff produced his driver's license which the WCPO
took with him to his car. After several minutes, the WCPO
returned the license to Mr. Argquer and allowed him to leave.
The WCPO did not issue any citation to the Plaintiff for having

violated any traffic law as a result of this incident.

LUIS ARQUER (Second Incident)

B0 On or about early September, 1979, the Plaintiff .
Luis Arquer was driving his 1963 Chevrolet in West Chicago, Illinois

when he was pulled over by a Defendant Unnamed WCPO.

5510 At the time the Plaintiff was pulled over, Mr.

>

Arquer was traveling within the posted speed limit and was

not violating any ordinance or statute.

Eodd After pulling the Plaintiff over, the Defendant
Unnamed WCPO approached the Plaintiff, accused him of failing
to put on the signal light before negotiating a previous turn,
and demanded to see Mr. Arqguer's immigration papers. The Plaintiff
explained that he was a Puerto Rican and therefore a United States
citizen, ot which time the WCPO asked to see Mr. A;quer's driver's

license.

huls Upon producing his driver's license, the Plaintiff
was allowed to leave. The WCPO did not issue any citation to
Plaintiff for having violated any traffic law as a result of this

incident.

OMP e
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MOISES RODRIGUEZ, SR. (First Incident)

5.13 On or about August 30, 1979, Plaintiff Moises
Rodriguez, Sr. was driving his 1978 Chevrolet Van in West
Chicago, Illinois accompanied by his wife when they were

pulled over by & Defendant Unnamed WCPO.

5.14 At the time the Plaintiff and his wife were
pulled over, Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. was traveling within the
posted speed limit and was not violating any ordinance or

statute.

5.15 After pulling over the Plaintiff and his wife,
the Defendant Unnamed WCPO asked to see Mr. Rodriguez, Sr.'s
driver's license. Mr. Rodriguez produced his current un-

expired driver's license as reguested.

5.16 The Defendant WCPO then demanded to see additional
identification. Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. presented his union
identification card. The WCPO demanded to see more identifi-
cation. Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. next produced his medical insurance
identification card and when that was not enough, Mr.
Rodriguez, Sr. produced his dental insurance identification

card. The WCPO demanded further identification.
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Skl Finally, Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. was compelled to
produce his alien registration receipt card . After inspecting
his alien registration receipt card, the WCPO allowed Mr. and
Mrs. Rodriguez to leave without issuing any citation for

violation of any traffic law to the Plaintiff.

MOISES RODRIGUEZ, Sr. (Second Incident)

5.18 On the following day on or about August 31,
1979, Plaintiff Rodriguez, Sr. was driving his 1978 Chevrolet
Van in West Chicago, Illinois accompanied by his wife when

again they were pulled over by the same Defendant WCPO.

5.12 At the time the Plaintiff and his wife were
pulled over, Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. was traveling within the posted

speed limit and was not violating any ordinance or statute.

5.20 Plaintiff and his wife reminded the WCPO that
he had detained them thé day before to request the "green card"
Upon being reminded of the previous incident, the WCPO allowed
Mr. and Mrs. Rodriguez to leave without issuing any citation

for violation of any traffic law to the Plaintiff.

JESUS DOMINGUEZ AND MOISES RODRIGUEZ, JR.

521 In late August, 1979 at about 4:30 p.m., Plaintiff
Jesus Dominguez was driving his 1967 red Chevrolet Camaroc in
West Chicago, Illinois, accompanied by Moises Rodriguez, Jr.

when he noticed that he was being followed by a WCPO's patrol car.
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5.22 Plaintiff Dominguez finally parked his car at
the local West Chicago park. Prior to parking his car, Mr.
Dominguez was traveling within the posted speed limit and was

not violating any ordinance or statute.

SR As the Plaintiffs were getting out of the car,
the WCPO's patrol car began flashing its lights and pulled up
beside - the Plaintiff's car. Two officers approached them. One
of them was dressed in a WCPO's uniform and the other one was

dressed in plainclothes and never identified himself.

5.24 The uniformed WCPO accused Mr. Dominguez of
speeding. Upon request, Mr. Dominguez produced his valid Illinois
driver's license. The officer then asked Mr. Dominguez and

Mr. Rodriguez, Jr. for their immigration papers.

5.25 Mr. Dominguez produced documentation that had
been given to him by the Immigration and Naturalization Service
in Chicago showing that he was under the jurisdiction of that
office and permitted to be present in the United States.
Mr. Rodriguez, Jr. produced his alien registration receipt card.
After inspecting the documents, Mr. Dominguez and Mr. Rodriguez, ar,
were allowed to leave. No citation for violation of any traffic

law was issued to either Plaintiff.
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JESUS DOMINGUES (Second Incident) and MOISES RODRIGUES, SR.
(Third Incident)

5.26 In late August, 1979 a few days after the first
incident, Plaintiff Jesus Dominguez was driving his 1967 Camaro
in West Chicago, Illinois, accompanied by Plaintiff Moises
Rodriguez, Sr. when he noticed that he was again being tailed
by a WCPO's patrol car. After several minutes, the WCPQ's car

" put on its flashing lights and pulled them over.

5.2 At the time the Plaintiff was pulled over, Mr.
Dominguez was traveling within the posted speed limit and was

not violating any ordinance or statute.

5.28 A Defendant WCPO approached the car and asked
Mr. Dominguez for his driver's license, which he produced. ' The
officer then asked Mr. Dominguez if he was a citizen of the
United States. When Mr. Dominguez said he was not, the WCPO
demanded to see Mr. Dominguez's immigration papers. Mr.
Dominguez objected to the guestion and asked the officer if he was
a police officer or an immigration officer. The WCPO became furious
and not wanting any confrontation, Mr. Dominguez produced
documentation which showed that his presence in the United States
was authorized by the Immigration and Naturalization Service

office in Chicago.
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5. 29 The Defendant WCPO then asked for the identification
of Mr. Rodriguez, Sr., the passanger in the car. Mr. Rodriguez,
Sr. produced his driver's license. The WCPO demanded to see
some other identification. Only after Mr. Rodriguez, Sr.
produced his alien registration receipt card were Mr. Dominguez
and Mr. Rodriguez, Sr. allowed to leave. Neither man was issued

a citation for having violated any law.

JUAN VELASQUEZ

: 5.30 In late August, 1979, Juan Velasguez was driving

his 1971 red Pontiac in West Chicago, Illinois accompanied by

his wife when he was pulled over by Defendant Unnamed WCPO.

- At the time the Plaintiff and his wife were
pulled over, Mr. Velasquez was traveling within the posted speed

1imit and was not violating any ordinance or statute.

B ed2 Two officers then approached Mr. Velasquez's
car. One of them was dressed in a WCPD uniform and the other
officer was dressed in plainclothes. The uniformed Defendant
WCPO asked Mr. Velasguez for his driver's license. Mr. Velasquez
produced a ticket which had been given to him a few days earlier
to replace his driver's license which had been lifted by another

WCPO pending the disposition of a traffic violation.
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588 The Defendant WCPO then demanded to see some
other identification.' Mr. Velasguez produced his alien registration
card. Both officers then accused Mr. Velasquez of having a fake
green card. Mr. Velasqguez was fully interrogated as to the
validity of his alien registration receipt card. At one point,
Mr. Velasguez was so frustrated by the officers' treatment, that
he gave them his wife's alien registration receipt card for their
inspeétion to help convince them that his was a valid card.
Finally, after about thirty minutes of detention, Mr. and Mrs.
Velasquez were allowed to leave. The WCPOs did not issue a
citation to Mr. Velasguez for having violated any law as a result

of this incident.

W = 8 2 STREET STOF INCIDENT

ALBERTO ESPINO

5.34 In late April or early May, 1979 at about 8:00
p.m., Plaintiff Alberto Espino and his cousin, Trinidad Guzman,
who are both minors, were stopped@ by Defendant WCPO Iniguez

as they walked by City Hall in West Chicago, Illinois.

5.35 The Defendant Iniguez asked Plaintiff Alberto
Espino and Trinidad Guzman to produce identification. Trinidad
Guzman showed the officer his alien registration receipt card and

2lberto Espino show the officer his school identification card.
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B3 Defendant Iniguez told Alberto Espino that his
school identification card was unacceptable as identification
and insisted@ upon seeing Alberto's alien registration receipt
card. Alberto Espino was taken by Defendant Iniguez to the
police station and subsequently to his home so that he could
secure his alien registration receipt card and show it to
the officer. At his house, Alberto Espino showed the officer
" his alien registration receipt card. Defendant Iniguez
. confiscated the card, claiming that it was a counterfeit alien
registration card. Although the officer allowed Alberto to remain
at home, he threatened to come back for him once he verified

that the card was a fake.

B At about 11:30 p.m. Alberto Espino's father,
Flias Espino, t;ok all of his immigration papers together with his
family's immigration papers and went to the West Chicago Police
Station to retrieve his son's alien registration receipt card;
At the police station, Officer Iniguez claimed the alien
registration card was invalid and demanded to see Alberto Espino's
passport. Mr. Espino showed him Alberto Espino's passport, which
Officer Iniguez also claimed was invalid and rejected it by
throwing it on the counter. The officer refused to return the

alien registration receipt card claiming that it was invalid.
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53 S Subsequently, Mr. Espino secured the services

of an attorney who assisted him in retrieving his son's alien

registration card.

Vi = e SUMMARY ALLEGATIONS REGARDING PLAINTIFFS

5439 At none of the times mentioned herein did
Defendénts have in their possession a warrant authorizing the
detention or interrogation of Plaintiffs. Moreover, no warrant
had in fact been issued by any judge or court mggistrate Iox

such detention and interrogation.

5.40 At the time they were detained by Defendants,
Plaintiffs were not charged with any offense nor have they been
subseguently chérged for any offense related to the above-described

incidents.

5.41 The Defendants knew that they had no reasonable
cause to justify their actions in detaining and interrogating
Plaintiffs and intentionally proceeded without legal authority
solely because Plaintiffs were of Hispanic descent or Spanish

surname or because Plaintiffs spoke the Spanish language.

B a2 As a result of the willful, wanton and unlawful
actions taken by the Defendants, Plaintiffs have suffered losses
of liberty, mental distress and have been subject to humiliation

and embarrassment. Each Plaintiff therefore seeks compensatory
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and punitive damages in an amount greater than $10,000.00, the

exact amount to be proven at trial.

Mt = D GFENERAL ALLEGATIONS

5.43 The above described incidents are a part of a
pattern of illegal law enforcement activities carried out over
the past few years on an ongoing basis by member of the WCPD

_ with the express and implied approval or participation of all

+he Defendants.

5.442 The Defendant Unnamed WCPOs are members of the

West Chicago Police Department who have:

(a) Participated in stops, interrogations
and detentions of persons solely on the
basis of Hispanic descent or Spanish
surname;

(b) Without legal authority under 8 U.S.C.‘
Section 1103, participated in stops,
interrogations and detentions of persons
of Hispanic descent or Spanish surname
for the purposes of uncovering persons
illegally within the United States;

(c) Without respect for warrant requirements
or probable cause oOr reasonable belief
that any such person guestioned or
detained was guilty of any crime,

. participated in interrogations, searches,

detentions and arrests for the purpose of
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uncovering persons illegally within

the United States.

5.45 Defendants Rennels, and Bullaro have a duty
to command, regulate and control the actions of the WCPD so as
to prevent the police officers of the WCPD from acting in a manner
that deprives any citizen or lawful alien of his or her rights

under the Constitution or the laws of the United States.

5.46 Defendants Rennels and Bullaro have failed to
carry out their duty in that they have ordered, ratified, or
approved the activities undertaken by officers of the WCPD

as described in paragraph 5. 44.

5 ) Defendants Rennels and Bullaro have failed to
exercise adeguate supervision over the WCPD and its officers
and failed to control and regulate the discretion of the WCPD

so as to prevent unconstituional and illegal conduct.

5548 Defendants' challenged conduct, policy or custom
singles out named Plaintiffs and members of their class for
interrogations and detentions solely on the basis of their
national origin, racial characteristics, Spanish surnames and/or

limited ability to speak English.

5.49 Defendants' challenged conduct, policy or custom
further denies to Plaintiffs and members of their class the

right to meet, congregate, and converse in public and private
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and to travel withcut harassment, interrogation, or detention
solely on the basis of their national origin, racial character-

istics, Spanish surnames and/or limited ability to speak English.

vi. STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

NMisien = 4 A FIRST CLAIM

€.d The Defendants' actions deprive Plaintiffs and
members of Plaintiffs' class of rights secured by the First,
Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Aamendments to the United States 5

Constitution, all in violation of 42 D.S.C. Section 1983.

Wiy | = 42 SECOND CLAIM

6n The Defendants' actions are directed against
the Plaintiffs solely because they are Hispanics, and thereby

violate 42 U.S.C. Sec. 198l.

NIv. = € THIRD CLAIM

6.3 The Defendants have planned, executed, participated
in and consulted with each other in carrying out the conduct

described in Section V.

6.4 The Defendants' conspiracy and overt acts were
motivated by a class-based animus against persons of Hispanic

descent or appearance Or Persons with Spanish surnames.
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6.5 Defendants' acts have deprived Plaintiffs of
their rights, privileges and immunities under the Tinited States
Constitution and laws of the United States, all in violation

of 42 U.S.C. Section 1985.

Vot e Y FOURTH CLAIM

6.6 Defendants knew or should have known that the
wrongs described in the Third Claim were about to be committed
and had the power to prevent or aid in preventing the commission

of these wrongs.

S5 7 These Defendants neglected or refused to prevent
or aid in preventing the commission of these wrongs, in

violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1986.

VII. DAMAGES

T As a result of Defendants' actions, each and
every one of the named Plaintiffs has suffered violation of
his or her Constitutional rights, resulting in damages to each
in excess of $10,000.00,.the éxact amount of which is to be

proven at trial.

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

t

752 The Plaintiffs and all others similarly
situated have been and will continue to be irreparably damaged

by Defendants' actions.
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T3 Plaintiffs and all others similarly situated

have no adequate remedy at law.

7.4 Unless the Defendants are enjoined from
carrying out these practices, the unconstitutional and illegal
conduct described herein will continue in the future; therefore,

an injunction against Defendants serves the public interest.

DECLARATORY RELIEF

v There is an actual controversy now existing .

between the parties to this section.

7.6 The Plaintiffs desire a judicial determination
of the rights and a declaration as to the constitutionality

and legality of.Defendants' actions.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court:

1. Assume jurisdiction of this cause.

2. Enter an order, pursuant to ﬁule 23 of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure, certifying Plaintiffs’
class .

3. Enter a declaratory judgment, pursuant to 28
U.S.C. Sections 2201-2203, that Defendants'
actions violate the First, Fourth, Fifth and
Fourteenth Amendmeﬁts to the United States
Constitution; 42 U.S.C. Sections 1881, 1883,

1985, and 1986; 8 U.S.C. Sections 1103
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and 1357, and Article I, Section 8 and Article VI
of the United States Constitution.

4. Award the named Plaintiffs damages for violation
of rights guaranteed them by the United States
Constitution.

5. Award the Plaintiffs reasonable attorneys
fees and their costs incurred herein.

6. Award the Plaintiffs punitive damages.

7. Grant further relief as the Court may deem just.

Dated:77’)a7 271 19 80 y24» M

an M. Soliz N
One of the Attorneys for Plaintiffs

JUAN M. SOLIZ

KALMAN D. RESNICK

Legal Services Center for

Immigrants

Legal Assistance Foundation
: of Chicago

1661 S. Blue Island Ave.
Chicago, IL 60608

(312) 226-0173

BRUCE GOLDSMITH

F. THOMAS HECHT

Illinois Migrant Legal
Assistance

Legal Assistance Foundation of
Chicago

343 S. Dearborn

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 341-9180

MP
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: ‘ AMARTTIO DIVISION

PEDRO CERVANTEZ and JUAN LOZANO
Individually and on behalf of
all others similarly situated

Plaintiffs

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DEC 121978

JOSEPH McELROY, JR., CLERK

s VS T By

'

)—(HHHH)—(HMMKH

!

. GARY WHITFIELD, Individually =
. and as Officer with the Texas =~
== .- ‘- - Department of Public Safety;-
DARRELY, MATHEWS, Individually
ard as Officer with the Texas
Department of Public Safety;
ONE UNKNOWN OFFICER, Individually
~ .7 and as Officer with the Texas
=5 == Department of Public Safety; =
. WILSON SPEIR;, Individually and as -
Director of the Texas Department
of Public Safety; TRAVIS McPEEARSON,
Individually and as Sheriff of Deaf
Smith County; DEAF SMITH COUNTY, a
political subdivision of the State -
of Texas; TOM SMILEY, Individually
and as a Barder Patrol Agent with
the Immigration and Naturalization
Service; IMMIGRATION AND NATURALI-
ZATION SERVICE, an Agency within
the United States Department of
Justice

{!

crvin acrrox A 2 79 206

I, LEGAL AID, INC. .

SCOA\.t Qyrect

TEXAS RURA
1105

75040

Defendants

ks

INTRODUCTION

1. fThis is a civil action for declaratory and injunctive relief
and damages brought under the Constitution and Laws of the United States and
the State of Texas. Plaintiffs are citizens of the United States of Hispanic
descent who have been detained, arrested, and incarcerated and otherwise denied
their constitutional and statutory rights by defendants.

5. Deferdant local and state officials and goverrment body  have engaged
in a pattern and practice of conduct consisting of: (1) stopping, interrogating,
arresting, amd incarcerating Hispanic persons lawfully within the Zmarillo
and Lubbock divisions of the Northern District of Texas without a warrant or
probable cause that the persons arrested have camitted any crime or have
violated any provision of the- Trmigration and Nationaiity Act, (2) failing
to advise such Hispanic persons of their rights as guaranteed by the Fifth,

Sitth aryd Fourteenth Zmendments, (3) failing to bring such Hispanic persons
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before a magistrate, and (4) detaining such Hispanic persons without bond.
3. Deferdant offlc1a_L of the Irrrnlgratlon ard Naturallzatlon Service have
encouraged, induced and alded defendant state and ccunty officials to detain,
mterrogate, arrest and n*carcerate persons of Hispanic descent for alleged
v*olatmns of 8 U.S. C. L25 but without probable cause or reasonable suspicion
based on articulable facts that the persons so detained are aliens unlawfully

present in the United States.. Defendant officials of INS encourage such conduct

in order to dete.tmme whether adnumstratlve deportatlon proceedmgs should be |5

’ : ;’4_;" J'VI‘he aforenixtlcned conduct is v:Lolat.lve of the ‘?ourth I‘J.fth, Slxth,

| and Fburteen*h knerﬁnents to the United States Constltutlon, the Civil nghts
Act cf 1871 (4') u.s. C. 51983) ; the Ixmugratlon and Natlonallty Act, §287 and

©§242 (8 U s c §§1252 and 1357} ; the Um.ted States Oonst_ttut_on, Artlcle VI,

Clause 2 an'.i Artlcle I, Sectlon 8; and the Laws of the State of Texas. :

II.

- JURISDICTION

5% Jur;.sdlctlon in th_’LS court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1331 and
1343.,;:‘ - e e

75 Declaratory ard injunctive relief is warranted pursuaut to 28 U.S.C. :
§§2201 and 2202, and review of agency action is requested under 5 U.S.C. 55701
Togs L : ; % '

7 Danages are in excess of $10,000.00, exclusive of costs. »

. e
‘ | » PARTTES
 Plaintiffs
8. Plaintiff, PEDRO CERVANTEZ, is a citizen of the United States by
virtue of birth and resides in the City of Hereford, County of Deaf Smith,
State of 'Da(as, and is Qf: Hispenic descent.
9. mﬁmﬁnamummm,macummofmemnasmmswvume
of birth ard resides an the City of Hereford, County of Deaf Smith, State of

Texas, ard is of Hispanic descent.

0 Deferdants
N

10. Defendant GARY WHITFIELD, is a law enforcement officer employed by

the Texas Department of Public Safety (hereinafter referred to as DPS).

e ey
¥ . . < PPEs EUES
1 e s £ TR 4, g 3 I AT G
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Defendant is sued in his individual ard official capacity.

11l. Defendant DARREL MATHEWS is a law enforcament officer employed
by the Teas Department of Public Safety. Deferdant is sued in his individual
and official capacity.

12. Deferdant UNKNOWN OFFICER is a law enforceanent officer employed by
the Texas Department of Public Safety. Defendant is sued in his individual
arxl official capacity.

13. Defendant WITSON SPEIR is director of the Department of Public Safety

of the State of- 'T‘ecas and as such is responsﬂ:rle for adrunlste.rmg the Texas

, .,Department O; Pu.le.c ‘Qa;ety

’14.’ etk mnvzs MCPHEARSON is Sheriff of Deaf Smty County, Texas.
Pursuant to Article 5116 of the Revised ClVll Statutes of the State of Texas,
il v";aeLerxlmt I'dPHE‘.—sPSO\I 1s a keepar of the ja_'LlS of Deaf 92'11th Ooa.n*-v - Texas. - —_: :
“ De...ndantlssuedz_nhls md_wz.dualarﬂofflcml capacity. RET

15 Derendan‘- DEAF SMI""H QOUNTY is a political subdivision of the State
of Texas, ard is respohsible far the supervisicn of the jails within its juris-
diction. =

16. Deferdant TOM SMITEY is employed by the United States Inmigratien
and Haturalization Service as a barder patrol officer. Defendant is sued in
his individual and official capacity.

17. Defendant DMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE (hereinafter referred
to as INS) is an agency within the United States Dﬂpartme.nt of Justice ard is
the federal agency exclus:.ve.ly authorized to implement and administer the
Imeigration.and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. §1101, et seq.

L SEVS

. CILASS ACTION ALIEGATIOCHNS

18. Plaintiffs bring this action, pursuant to Rule 23(b) (2) of the Federal
Rales of Civil Procedure, iOIfl behalf of themselves and all otheré similarly
situated. The class consists of (1) all Hispanic persons who have been, are,
or will be lawfully p.esent in the Zmarillo and Iubbeck Divisions of the Northern
District of Texas and who have bsen, are, or will be subject to the practices
of defendant officials of IS and DPS as challenged in the complaint; and (2)
all Hispanic persons who have been, are, or will be lawfully present with Deaf
Snith County, Texas and who have been, are, or will be subject to the practices

of deferdants McPHEARSON and QOUNTY OF DEAF SMITH as challerged in the camplaint.
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19. The class is so nmﬁemus that joinder of all mambers is impracticable.
The identities and location of the members of the class may be determined through
defendants® records. |

20. These are questions of law and fact cammon to the class. The claims
and defenses of plaintiffs are typical of the claims and defenses of the class.
'I‘né plaintiffs will fairly ard adequately protect the interests of Vthe class.

2l. Defendants have acted on grourds generally applicable to the class,

- therd:v a_czk:z:g a::proouate f_mal mjurx:t_lve rellef.:ard_ correspond.uw.g declaratory

e ”"22 On or about August 10 1979 plaJ.ntJ.ff PEDRO CERVPNI‘EZ was a passenger 7
in a truck drlven by za fellow anployee, they were follow:.ng anotner truck d.rrven ’
by plamtlff CE:P'M‘TEZ bmlt{e_r_j David Cervantez.

23. At aopm'c:umately 8 00 a.m. on a road 14 miles north of the City of
Herefard in the Oounty of Deaf Smith, Texas, a DPS vehlcle pulled David Cervantez
truck over to the side o_f the road. ’I.h‘e vehicle in which plaintiff was riding
stopped é.long siclé- the DPS vehicle to wait for David Cervantez.

24.  Deferdant WHFTFTHID issued David Cervantez a citation for driving with
an expired inspection sticker. While de.fendé.nt WHITFIELD issued the citaticn,
defendant UNKNOWN OEFICEIR came to the vehicle where plaintiff CERVANTEZ was
seated and without a reasonable suspicion that plaintiff was involved in :
criminal mrﬁuct defer:dan+ de'xanded plaintiff produce his visa or hJ.s birth

25, Pla:u'rtlff CERVAN'IEZ J.nformed defendant UNKNOWN OFFICER and defendant
WHITFIELD that he was é United States citizen ard that his documents proving
such were at his hame. Deferdant UNKNOWN OFFICER, after conferring with defendant —
WHITFIELD, handcuffed plaintiff CERVANTEZ ard placed him under arrest, without
warrant or probablé cause. V

26. Defendants WHITFIELD and UNKNOWN OFFIC;R then took plaintiff CERVANTEZ
to the Deaf Smith County Jail where said plaintiff was turnmed over to the custody
of the defendants McPHEARSON and COUNTY OF DFAF SMITH. Plaintiff CERVANTEZ was
held in the Deaf Smith County‘Jail until August 13, 1979.

27. On or about August 10, 1979, employees of the Deaf Smith County Sheriff's

Department notified INS that plaintiff CERVANTEZ was being held for INS at the

e ST S SR e VRN o
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Deaf Smith County Jail. At appraximately 10:30 a.m., August 13; 1979,
cefendant SMILEY came to the Deaf Smith County Jail to guestion plaintiff
CERVANTEZ abcut his immigration status. After the interview and at defendant
SvLILES(‘S direction, plaintiff CERVANTEZ was released fram the Deaf Smith
County Jail. |

28. Plaintiff was detained and interrogated without a reasonable suspicion
that he was involved in criminal conduct, and was arrested without probable

cause of 8 v1olat1cm of" any. law.»_ No Cltath”ll arrant for arrest, urhctment,

or nxfornauo was ded to plamtn.f; cha:jra h:xm w1th any vaolatlon of the = 'f
o 1=1ws of tbe State of Texas o of the Umted States.” Plaintiff CERVAN’IEZ was TR
never brought before a judge, a oourt, or magistrate. No bail bond was set

nor was D]P«....I\tlff CE}‘VAI\’TEZ _mormed o‘F hlS rlght to legal counsel. Pla:.ntlfl:

was never. ml:onwd of hlS rlqhts ;L.rsaa.nt to Mir. anda V. Arlzona, 384 R S.

436 (1966). i

29. Plaintiff CERVANTEZ repeatedly informed defendant DPS officers and
members of the Deaf Smith County Sheriff's office that he was a United States
citizen ard that he had, as evidence thereof, documents at his hame. During
Plaintiff's incarceration, several persons came to the office of defendant
McPHEARSON to prove plaintiff CERVANTEZ' citizenship but such perscns were
not allowed to see plaintiff CERVANTEZ and plaintiff was not released until
authorized by IIiS. |

30. Plaintiff CERVANTEZ suffered great humiliation, embarrassment, mental
anguish, amd loss of earnings by reason of being mﬂléwfully detained, arrested,
and incarcerated.

31. On or about August 15, 1979, plaintiff IOZAND stopped at the offices of
DFS in Hereford, -'I\exas to request directions to another office. Plaintiff
10ZAN0 asked defendant MATHEWS for directions and, without a reasonable
suspicion that plaintiff was involved in criminal conduct, defendant MATHENS
dzmanded that plaintiff produce a birth certificate.

32. Plaintiff IO0ZANO told defendant MATHEWS that he was a United States
citizen and that his birth certificate was at his hame. Plaintiff LOZANO
was arrested and detained by defendant MATHEWS at the DPS office for two (2)

hours solely because plaintiff ILOZANO is of Hispanic descent and did not have

~

a birth certificate in his possession. Plaintiff IOZANO was not scleased

fram defendant MATHEWS' custody until plaintiff [OZRNO'S wife arrived and

corrchborated his claims to citizenship.
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33. FPlaintiff LOZAND was detained and questioned without a reasonable
suspicion that he was involved in criminal conduct, and was arrested without
probable cause of a violation of any law. No citation, warrant for arrest,
irdictment, or information was issued to plaintiff IOZANO charging him
with any molatlon of the laws of the State of Texas or of the United States.

Plaintiff was never mformed of hzs rights pursuant to Mirands v. Arizona, Supra.

34. Pla:Lnt.Lff IOZAL\D suffered great humllatlon, embarrassment, mental

s gulsh and loss of earm.ngs by ‘reason. of be..ng unlawfullv arrested ard el e

e — e

R “on u1format:|r>n and bellef, plamt:x_ff allege S e vmmm:, .
MATHEWS, and U‘\IKI\DWN OETICE’R, encouraged and author :Lzed by defendant SPEIR,
regularly approach, questlon, and deta_n persons oF Hlspam.c descent in the

? Ccmty of Deaf Suth Temas wrthout warrant or a reasonable susp:.cron that sucn

persons are or have been involved in criminal conduct and solely for the parpose
of detemining the immigration status of the persons questioned.

36. On infomation and belief, plaintiff allege that defendants WHITFTELD,
MATHEWS, and UNEm«TN OFFICER enoom:aged and authorlzed by defendant SPEIR,
reqularly arrest and transport to the Deaf Smith County Jail, wn:hout a warrant .-
or probable cause, persons alleged to have violated the Irrmlgrat.mn and Natlonallty
Act (herelnafter Ium:.gratlon Act). In addition, such defendants regularly |
mtermgate and arrest persons for alleged vz.olatlons of the Imﬁgratmn Act:,
without ad\nsmg such persons of thelr rlghts pursuant to MJ.ra.nda v. Arlzona,

 supra, and w1thout tak...rg such _persons before a mag:.stra’ce.

874 Ox;jnnformatlon a.nd bellef P pla:l.ntlffs allege that defenda.nt's MCPHEARSON
ard COUNTY OF DEAF SMI'IH regularly incarcerate Hispanic persons w:.thm the Oounty
of Deaf Smith and detam suc:h persons until orflc:z.als of INS arrive at the facility
for purpcses of i _ntermgat_mg said persons. In addition, plaintiffs allege
that such persons, during their detention and incarceration, are (1) not advised
of their rights to counsel, (2) not allcwed to make telephone calls and/or
receive visitors, (3) not taken before a magistrate and, (4) are not advised
of anv right they may have to bail.

38. Deferdant officials of INS are aware of and encourage the foregoing
practices of defendant officia;Ls of DPS and the County of Deaf Smith, and such
ccrduct would not occur but for». the cooperation and participation of INS.

Defendant officials of INS encourage and induce state and local law enforcement

R &
N
i Lt 7

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS, 1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195



officers and gbverment bodies to detain, question, arrest, and incarcerate
persons in order to provide INS the opportunity to determine whether
administrative deportation proceedirgs should be initiated. In addition,
defendant officials of INS request that persons detained be placed on an
"immigration hold" and do not interview or guestion such perscn within a
reasonable time, thus encouraging and approving the prolonged and illegal

detention of such persons.

"7}- "—’ FIRST CLATM EOR RELIEIF SR R FrasT

ey S intices CER\KA:.J’I’EZ and LOZANO were approached, stopped,

questioned by defendant DPS officers without a warrant or a reasonzble suspicion

PR e e BerN s e e L

that plamtlffs were :Lr‘volved in criminal conduct. e - SR
: 40. S.xch conduct by defendart offlc:La]s of DPS v1olatec1 plamt.l_ffs rlgnts :
to be free from mmeasomble searches and seizures as protected by the Fourth

and Fourteenth Z‘menchentsto the United States Constitution, and the Civil

Rights Act of 1871, 42 U.S'.é. §1983 in that defendants acted under ocolor of

state law.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

41. Plaintiffs CERVANTEZ ard LOZANO were arrested by defendant DPS
officers without a war-rant. cr probable cause to believe that plaintiffs had
violated any cr;\r‘:mal statute.

42, Such' conduct by deferdant DPS officers violated plaintiffs rights
to be free frcm unreasonable searches and seizures as protected by the Fourth
and Fov.rteenth meerﬁments to the United States Constitution, and the Civil
Rights Act of 1891, 42 U.8.C: §1983 in that defendants acted under color of
state law. 2 |

THIRD CLATM FOR RELIEF _;

43. Plaintiffs CERVANTEZ ard LOZAND were not advised of their rights

pursuant to Miranda v. Arizona, supra and were not taken before a magistrate
by deferdants TPS officers. '

44, Such conauct by defendant DPS officers violated plaintiff's rights as
protected by the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution and
the Civil Rights Act of 1871, \42 U.S.C. §1983 in that defendants acted undar

color of state law.
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

45. Plaintiff CERVANTEZ was incarcerated in the Deaf Smith County Jail
for three (3) days by defendant officers of DPS, McPHEARSON and DEAF SMITH
COUNTY. |

46. Such conduct by detendant officers of DPS, McPHEARSON, and DEAF SMITH
COUNTY violated plajntiffw CERVANTEZ' rights to be free from unreasonable searches
and seizures as ;rotected by the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment to the United

States COnSt.‘Lt’.Ith’l and the C.LVll nghts A,t of 1871 42 U. S C. 51983 J_n that

e djaﬁdints actecr unden: coTcz: .of statn law

47. ":mg his umcarceratmn, pla:ntlff CERVANTEZ (1) was not advised of
his right to counsel (2) was ot permltted to have V].SltOIS, (3) was not ) |
taken berore a maglatrate, and (4) was not adzru.tted to bail. A S
48. Such conduct.by’defendants McPHEAPSON and DEAF SMITH COUNTY was ) S
in violation of plaintiffs rights as protected by the Fifth, Sixth, and Fourteenth
Amendments to the United States Constitution, and the Civil Rights Act of 1871,
42 U,S.C. §1983. &

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

49. The conduct of defendants officers of DPS, McPHEARSON and DEAF SMITH
COUTNY of stnppi.ng, questioning, arresting and incarcerating persons for allegéd
violations of the Tmigration Act is solely directed against persons of Hispanic
descent. V e

80. Such cnnduct of deferxiants officers of DPS, McPHEARSON and DFAF SMITH
OCOUNTY is a v:.olat:wn of “p;lamtlffs rights to equal protection of the laws
as protected by the szrteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

SFVENTH CLATM FOR RELIEF

51, "The conduct of deﬁendant state and county officers and goverrment
body in effecting the detention, arrest, and incarceration of plaintiffs was
without a reasonable suspic;'ion or probable cause to believe plaintiffs have
violated the Immigration Att and solely to facilitate further investigation
by INS agents.

52. Such corduct violates the Irmigration and Nationality Act, §§287 and 242
(8 U.S.C. §§1252 and 1357) and the United States Constitution, Article I, §8

and Article VI, Clause 2.
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EIGHTH CIATM FOR RELIEF

53. Defendants INS and SMILEY induced and encouraged the other defendants
in this action to engage in the illegal conduct set forth in the First, Secord,
Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth and Seventh Claims for Relief.

54. Defendants INS and SMILEY further failed to examine plaintiff CERVANTEZ
within 24 hours of his arrest as required by 8 C.F.R. §287.3.

55. The conduct of, defendants INS and SMILEY violates the Fourth, Fifth

and SJ.xﬂ'x Pmendqents to ﬂxe Um.ted State.-, Constltutj.on, the Imnlgratlon and

e B’atlonalltv—Act 55287 and 249 (8 U.s.t. ssrzsz and 1357), thc C:xie of vederal

e LA Regulatmns, "’1tl:. 8 Secuorz 87 3 and the ;Jmtnd Stata COI’L:tltuth"l, Artlcle—

Clause 2 and Artlcle T, Sectlon 8.

OGS

__ BASIS FOR POUTTASLE RELIEF

56. Plaintiffs ha\—re no plain, adequate or camplete remedy at law to
redress the x;rronés alleged herein and this suit for declaratory judgment and
injunctive rélief is their only means of securing adequate redress fram
derendants- rmﬂ.awful practlce. Plaintiffs are now suffering and will continue
to suffer .u:reparable injury from defendants' intentional acts, policies and

practices set farth herein.

XTIIT.

PRAYER

WHEREFCRE, , plaLintJ'_ffs\ i‘&spectfully pray that this Court:
Ca. 'Asgme jurisdiction of this cause;

b. Certify this cause as a class action pursuant to Rule 23(b) (2) of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procédures; :

c. Declare thatAt‘ne acts, practices, and policies of deferdants violated
the rights of plaintiffs secured by the Fourth, Fifth, Sixth a.ndI Fourteenth
Amendments to the United States Constiﬁution; the Civil Rights Act of 1871, 42
U.S.C. §1983; the Inmigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. §§1282 and 1357; ard
the Supremacy Clause Article VI, Clause 2 ard Article I, Clause 8 of the United

States Constitution.

d. Issue a preliminary and permanent injunction against defendant officials

A

of DPS ordering them to:
1. Cease their policy and practice of approaching, cuestioning,

and detaining Hisparic persons about iheir imigration status without warrant
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or reasonable suspicion that the person is involved in criminal activity;

2. Cease their policy and practice of arrestim Hispanic persons
without warrant or probable cause to believe that the! person is involved in
criminal conduct;

3. Cease their policy and practice of incarcerating Hispanic persons
for IS officials without warrant or probable cause to believe such persons

have ocmvu ted ary crime;

e ) vca:,e _nel‘ po-lc" and pracﬂce o, 1ncarf“eratlng Hlspannc perao“.:

“on E_. "*-*m"rat.x.on ueta.uﬂ ’w1thout bn_ng ing sL.cﬁ peLsons beJ.C*e a PL:(_:;1Ctrate —
- without umnecessary delay; ; ‘

5. Cease their policy and practice of interrogating and detaining
_ Hispanic persons vuthouf' informing t‘nem of tnelr r:z.ghts to renain silent and

to counsel, ard their rLght, under M.Lranda V. Arizona, supra; Bh e

€. Issue a preliminary and permanent injunction against defendant
McPHEARSON and DEAF SMITH COUNTY ordering them ol
l. Cease their policy e_s.nd practice of incarcerating Hispanic persons
for INS officials without a warrant or lawful authority;
2. Cease their policy and practice of incarcerating Hispanic persons
on an immigration detainer without admitting such persons to bail, advising
such persons of their right to counsel, allowing such persons visitors and
telephone calls, and taJx.mg such persons before a magistrate.
£. Issue a preliminary and permanent injunction against deferdant officials
of INS ordering them to cease their policy and practice of interrogating and
detaining Hispaxﬁc persons held by local and state law enforcement officials
without warrant ar 41awful authority.
g. Zward actual and punitive damages to plaintiffs according to proof
as established at the time of trial; | j

h. Award plaintiffs costs of this action and reasonable attorneys fees;

i. Grant such other relief as the Court deemns to be appropriate.
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Respectfully submitted,

EDWARD TUDDEMNHAM

TEXAS RURAL LEGAL AID, INC.
1406 W. HWY 60

P.O. BOX 2223

HEREFORD, TEXAS 79045
(806) 364-3961

IOCAL, COUNSEL

LEE J. TERAN

TEXAS RURAL LEGAL AID, IMC.
IMMIGRATION PROJECT

1106 SCOTT STREET

o ?.'O- BOX888 =

= R AR ) NG
(312) 727-519 Lo

“=" LINDA REVMA YANEZ . -
~ TEXAS RURAL LEGAL AID mc
IMMIGRATION PROJECT
1154 E. ELIZABETH STREET, SUITE 502
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78520
el (512)546-5558 T hm e

A’I'IORI‘IEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS
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COMPILED BY THE

PETITION FOR VRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT OOURT

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXTCO

JOSE LUIS BORJA,
Fetitioner,

Vs. : CIVIL IO.

GEORGE. TCAGUE, INDIVIDUALLY :
AND IN HIS CAPACITY AS SHERIFF OF
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

MICHAEL McCORMICK, IIN HIS
CAPACITY, AS DISTRICT ATICENEY

OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT,
STATE OF IEW MEXICO.

DAVID CROSLAND, Tii HIS CAPACITY
AS THE ACTIING CO+MISSIORER CF
TMIGRATICH AD RATURALIZATION
SERVICE,

Defendents.

PETITION FOR WRIT OF BABEAS CORPUS

NOW COMES Petitioner, by his attorneys, Randolph !l. Toth
of Southeré Rew Mexico Legal Services, Helen Lopez, of Albuquerq:é Legal
Aid, moves the Court for a Writ of Hzbeas Corpus to issue against the
custodian of prisoners for the County of Lea, Sheriff George Teapgue, and
respectfully states as follows:

1. Jurisdiction if conferred on this Court by virtue of
28 U.S.C. 2241. Petitioner has exhausted his state remecdies by filing a
Vrit of‘Habeas Corpus in District Court of Lea County on February L
1980 and a hearing was held in District Court on February 26, 11980. Judge
li. Randolph Keese heard the case and ruled that he would not release the
Plaintiff on the basis that a INS 'hold order' was inexistent and that
this order was sufficient to hold the Plaintiff.

2. That the Petitioner is presently detaired at the
Lovington County Jail, in the custody of the lLea County Sheriff's
Department..

3. That the Petitioner is not committed or detained by
virtue of any process, judgment, decree or execution specified in g44-1-2,
IMLS A, , 1078,

4. Petitioner was arrested cn December 26, 1979, in

Denver City, Texas, by a Lea County Deputy Sheriff, upon inforuation
\

\
\

e ot TR Y
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that the Petitioner was a material witness in a criminal case.

5. Petitioner is being held indefinitely in the lLea
County Jail upon information that he is illegally in the United States
of America.

6. Petitioner is not aware of any criminal proceedings
in which he is a material witnmess.

7. Detention of Petitioner is illegal in that:

a) The Rules of Civil Procedure for New Mexico do
not provide for the detention of material witnes-
ses to civil actions.

b) If Petitioner is being held as a material witmess
in a criminal cause, 31-8-3 N.M.S.A., 1978 allows

. a witness fror out of state to be held as a material
witness upon a certificate of the Kew Mexico District
Judge.  No such certificate has ever been issued.

c) 8U.S.C. 1252 (a) states: 'Pending a determination
of deportability in the case of any alien as pro-
vided in suwbsection (b) of this section, such alien
may, upon warrant of the Attorney General, be
arrested and taken into custody. Any such alien
taken into custody may, on the discretion of the
Attorney General and pending such final determination
of deportability, (1) be continued in custody; or
(2) be released under bond in the amount of not less
than $500 with security approved by the Attorney
General, containing such conditions as the Attorney
General may prescribe; or (3) be released on
conditional parole."

d) Yo warrant for the arrest of the Petitioner has been
issued against the Petitioner.

7. Petitioner's continued detention violates §31-8-3
N.M.S.A., 1978, the Federal Regulations for the arrest and detention of
aliens, Art. II, § 13 of the New Mexico Constitution, and the Fifth and

Fourteenth Amencdments of the Constimtioﬁ of the United States.

et —— ——e s SRS _____l_\ ————
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S 1
WHEFEFORE, Petitioner prays that a Writ of Habeas Corpus
be issued to direct the Sheriff of lea County, State of New Mexico,
comranding him to briné and produce the body of the Petitioner, to
determine the legality or illepality of his detention, before the

Honorable , United States District Judge,

on the day of , 1980, in the United States

District Courtroom at Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Southern New Mexico Legal Services

Randolph” M. Toth, Attorney for
Petitioner

P.O. Box 2562

Hobbs, M 88240

(505) 293-0586

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF LEA g o

Randolph M. Toth, first being duly sworn, states that he
is the attorney in the foregoing Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus; that

he has read said instrument; and the matters and facts therein contained are

true and correct to the best of his knowledge.

/Cq//z Sert fod

Randolph M. Toth
9Th

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TC BEFORE ME THIS 2 DAY CF FEBRUARY, 1980.

X UBLIC
MY CRMISSION EXPIRES:

Seyv"’ehﬂgr 2, /?i}

\

BEerl” W L e B o R |
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Exhibit B--Federal Forms

UNITED ETATEE DISTRICT COUKT

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

JOSE LULS BCRILA
Petitioner
- S Eaval o

VSs.

GECRCE TEAGUE, et al

liotien For In Forma Fauperis Relief

RNow Ccmes the petitioner by his attorney, Randolph

Toth of Souther Kew Mexicq Legal Services and moves this court
pursuant to 28 U.£.C. ‘1915 for an ordexr perﬁitting the
petitioner to proceed in federal court cn a writ of hzbeas
corpus without payment of filing fees, service fees, cr the

payment cf court. costs.

Dated this 1lst day of lMarch, 1980 at Hobbs, H, M.

By o sy prw

Rancdolph Toth
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{ DECLARATION OF JOHN JIMENEZ

2

3 I, JOHN JIMENEZ, declare and say:

4 I am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice in the
5 Courts of California and in the District Courts of the United

6 State of America;

7 That I am the attorney for Antonio Montes in his claim

8 against the United States Department of Justice, through its

9 1 subdivision, the Immigration and Naturalization Service, and

10 the County of San Bernardino for violation of civil rights,
11 false '‘arrest and imprisonment,and negligence;
12 That a lawsuit has been filed against the County of San
13 Bernardino, et al, to reserve our right to pursue our action
14 prior to the running of the statute of limitations;
15 That this action will be transferred to and merged with
16 the lawsuit to be brought in federal court, when the work con-
5/ cerning the action against the I.N.S. is complete;
18 That the cause of actions contained in the filed lawsuit
19 and to be contained in the federal lawsuit are valid and have
20 impliedly been admitted to be so by both defendants as they have,
21 and are, placing liability for the violations on each-other;
29 That these actions will be vigorously pursued to their
93 fullest extent.
24 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
25 is true and correct.
26 Executed on April 10, 1981, at Colton, California.

! p
28 chlﬁﬁ JIMTN'%Z

/
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1 CLAIM AGAINST PUBLIC ENTITY
2
3 In the Matter of the Claim of:
4 ANTONIO MONTES,
5 Claimant,
6 -vs-
4, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, FRANK BLAND,
8 SHERIFF OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
9
10
11 ' John Jimenez, attorney at law, hereby presents this
12 claim to the County of San Bernardino pursuant to § 910 of the
I:3: California Government Code.
14 1. The name and post office address of claimant is
15 as follows:
16 ANTONIO MONTES
10254 26th Street
17 Cucamonga, California 91730
18 2. The post office address to which claimant desires
19 notice of this claim to be sent is as follows:
20 JOIN JIMENEZ
Attorney at Law
21 11100 So. Mt. Vernon Avenue
Suite "H"
22 Colton, California 92324
23 3. On August 16, 1980, to August 22, 1980, claimant
24 received injuries under the following circumstances:
25 While traveling to his home claimant was wrongfully
26 detained and arrested by a San Bernardino County Sheriff's deputy
27 for allegedly driving his motor vehicle in a reckless manner.
28 Upon his arrest he was immediately booked into the San Bernardino
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1 County Jail where he was held until his release on the morning

2 of August 22, 1980. Because no charges have been filed against
3 claimant resulting from the arrest, claimant is informed and

4 "believes that he was kept in incarceration for the above stated
5 period due to a United States Immigration "alien hold" which

6 had been placed upon him at the jail. Although born in Buckeye,
7 Arizona, and raised in California, it was believed by County

8 of San Bernardino employees that claimant was an alien who had

9 illegally entered the United States.

10 Thus, the claimant is informed and believes that said

11 "hold" was caused to be placed upon him by employees of the

12 County of San Bernardino Sheriff's Department.
13 Said "alien hold" resulted in six (6) days of wrongful
14 incarceration resulting in extreme deprivation to claimant of
15 his civil rights which has resulted in extreme emotional distress
16 in the form of anxiety, nervousness and mental anguish.
17 4. So far as it is known to John Jimenez at the date
18 of filing of this claim, Antonio Montes has been damaged in the
19 amount of $500,000.00 due to his deprivation of civil rights
20 and resulting emotional distress.
21 5. The name of that County of San Bernardino employee
22 known at this time as being responsible for said injury is Frank
23 Bland, Sheriff of San Bernardino County. All others responsible
24 are unknown at this time;
25 6. At the time of presentation of this claim, Antonio
26 Montes claims damages in the amount of $500,000.00 computed on
27 the basis of the value of his deprived civil rights and the costs
28 to compensate him for the emotional distress resulting from his

S
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1 wrongful loss of liberty and right to due process

4 Dated: August 27, 1980

JO JIME E
5] ATTORNEY FOR

10
11

12

14
L5
16
17
18
19
20
211
22
23
24
25
26
27

28 2
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VERIFICATION
STATF OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF e

1. the undersigned, say:
| have read the foregoing

and know its contents.

O CHFECK APPLICARLE PARAGRAPI '
I am a party to this action  The matters stated in it are trie of iy own knowledpe except a8 to those matters which
D are stated on information and beliel, and ac to those matters | believe them to be tnie.

v

D 1am O an officer O a partner MNa e OF

a parry of this action, and am autharized 10 make thic verilication for and on ite hehalf, andy,] make this verification for
that reason. | am informed and believe and an that ground alicpe that the matrers stated 1n it are true. .

1 am one of the attorneys for , 5 s M e -t '

D a party to this action. Such party 1w absent (rom the county of aloresand wheee such atinrneys have their offices, ane |

make this verification for and on hehall of thag party far that reason [ am anformed and believe and on that ground
ullege that the matters stated in v are troe

Executed on 9= at California. ,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the faregoing 1s true and correq

(Signature) -
) ACKNOWIFDGMENT OF RECIFPT OF DOCUMENT
(other than summans and complaint) .
Received copy of document described as A RS .
on 19 s &
(Signature)
; PROOF OF SERVICE Y MAIL
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO _
lamemployed inthe conmyof ________~San Bernardino . State Bl California
| am aver the agi' of 1R and nata party 1o the within action, my hucness adelress i o4
11100 So. Mt. Vernon Ave., Ste. "H",Colton, CA
On _August 27 r 10 80 Eserved the forepomp docoment desoribed e Lt
i ____CLAIM AGAINST PUBLIC ENTITY _  _ ,

_on San Bernardino Board of Supervisors °
in this action by placing a tnie mEy thereol enclosed ina sealed covelope with postape thereon fully prepand in the
United Stares mail av: olton, California
acldressed as follows:

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

Board of Supervisors

175 West 5th Street

San Bernardino, CA 92410 :

Executed on __August 27 19 80 A

R , California.
(check applicable parapraph below) e
KX (State) 1 declare under penalty of perjury that the above is true and correct
D (Federal) [declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bag of this court at whese di*ninn the scrvice
was made. :7 g e
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NAME AND ADDRE SS OF ATTORNEY TELEPHONE NO FOR COURT USE ONLY

JOHN JIMENEZ (714) 824-8340
11100 So. Mt. Vernon Ave., Ste. "H"

Celton,” California™ 92324

ATTORNEY FOR (Name) ANTONIO MONTES - PLAINTIFF

Insert name of court judicial district or branch court, if any and Post Office and Street Address

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
351 North Arrowhead Avenue

San Bernardino, California 92415
PLAINTIFF

ANTONIO MONTES
DEFENDANT

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, FRANK BLAND,
SHERIFF OF SAN BERNARNDINO COUNTY AND
-DOES I through X, inclusive.

CASE NUMBER

SUMMONS <(02495

NOTICE! You have been sued. The court may decide
against you without your being heard uniess you respond
within 30 days. Read the information below.

If you wish to seek the advice of an attorney in this
matter you should do so promptly so that your written
response. if any. may be filed on time.

jAVISO! Usted ha sido demandado. E! tribunal puede
decidir contra Ud. sin audiencia a menos que Ud. re-
sponda dentro de 30 dias. Lea la informacién que sigue.

Si Usted desea solicitar el consejo de un abogado en
este asunto. deberia hacerlo inmediatamente, de esta
manera. su respuesta escrita, si hay alguna. puede ser

registrada a tiempo

1 TO THE DEFENDANT A civil complaint has been filed by the plaintiff against you. If you wish to defend this lawsult,
you must. within 30 days after this summons is served on you. file with this court a written response to the complaint.
Unless you do so. your default will be entered on application of the plaintitf, and this court may enter a judgment
against you for the relief demanded in the complaint, which could result in garnishment of wages, taking of money
or proparty or other rahaf raquested in tha complaint

DATED APR -7 B81 LYMAN MADSEN, COIYCIGGK (Acting  CATHERINE RODGERS . peputy
O TP S S
T 2 NOTICE TO SORSERVE DY olr sreseerded
a. [__] As an individual defendant
b [ ] Asthe person sued under the fictitious name of-
c. ~ ]On behalf of
Under: = ] CCP 416.10 (Corporation) (7] CCP 416.60 (Minor)
(] CCP 416 20 (Detunct Corporation) [ _] CCP 416.70 (Incompetent)
( , CCP 416 40 (Association or Partnership) [ 7] CCP 416.90 (Individual)
" ] Other
d ~ ] By personal delivery on (Date)
A written response mudt be in the form prescribed by the California Rules of Court It must be tled in this court with the proper filing fee and proof

n! service nf 3 copy on each plamnttf s attorney and on each plaintiff not represented by an attorney The time when a summons s deemed served
0n a party may vary depehding on the method of service For example see GCP 413 10 through 415 50 The word ‘complaint’ includes cross-complaint,
plainttt includes cross-complamant  defendant includes cross-defendant the sinqular includes the plural

(See reverse tor Proof of Service)

SUMMONS

Form Adopted by Rule 982
Judicial Council of Caltornia
Revised Effective Januaty 1 1979

13-10865-000 Rev. 1/79

CCP 412 20, 412 30.
41510
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ORIGINAL FILED
JOHN JIMENEZ

Attorney at Law o APR -
) 11100 So. Mt. Vernon Ave., Ste. "H" 71981

Colton, California 92324

X d LYMAN MADSEN
3 (714) 824-8340 COUNTY GLERK (Acting
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO'
4
5 Attorney for Plaintiff
¢
po
) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
9 FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
10
11 ANTONIO MONTES Case No.: :
: ] . 202495
12 Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
FOR FALSE IMPRISONMENT
13 vs. AND ARREST AND DENIAL

OF CIVIL RIGHTS
14 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, FRANK BLAND,
SHERIFF OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, and

15 DOES I-X, inclusive,

16 Defendants.

17

18 Plaintiff alleges:

19 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

20 1. Plaintiff ANTONIO MONTEZ was at all times herein men=-
21 tioned a resident of the County of San Bernardino.

22 2. At all times mentioned herein, defendant County 6¢f SAn
24 Bernardino was a public entity duly.organized and existing under
24 and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.

25 3. Frank Bland is named herein as an individual and in hisd
26 official capacity as Sheriff of San Bernardino County.

27 .4. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities

% of defendants DOES I through X, and therefore sues those

| . Fi-
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1 defendants by such fictitious names under provisions of Code of

2 Civil Procedure § 474. Plaintiff is informed and believes and |
3 thereon alleges, that defendants DOES are in some manner

4 responsible for the events and happenings h%rein alleged.

5 5. At all times herein mentioned, defendant DOES I

6 through X were the agents, servants, employees, or sheriff

7 deputies of the other named defendants and were acting at all t-‘mqs
8 times within the scope of théir agency and employment and with

9 the knowledge and consent of their principal and ehployer.

10 6. On the day of August 16, 1980, plaintiff was seized

11 and caused to be arrested by defendants, acting as sheriff

12 deputies or agents of said Coﬁnty and defendant Bland. Said

13 arrest by defendants was wrongful and without warrant or judicial
14 order, or other authority of law, and was carried out at a time

15 when plaintiff was acting in a quiet, peaceable and lawabiding

16 manner, and had not committed any breach of the peace or any

17 offense, either misdemeanor of felony, in or out of the presence
18 of defendants, or any of.them; and none of said defendants had

19 reasonable grounds to believe plaintiff had committed any offense|
20 ’ 7. On the aforcsaid day defendants wrongfully and unlaw-
21 fully, under the circumstances set out above, under their

22 authority as police officers or agents of the County of San

23 Bernardino, forcibly took plaintiff to and confined him in the Sar
24 Bernardino County Jail, wherein he was detained.

25 8. As a result of the false arrest and imprisonment,

26 plaintiff was held in the San Bernardino County Jail until August
27 22, 1980. Said period of incarceration was further due to the

28 fact that defendants had caused to have an "alien hold" placed

-»

=2
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! upon defendant although no charges had been formally filed againSt
2 the plaintiff.

3 9. By reason of the premises, plaintiff has incurred

4 expenses and has suffered great mental and physical pain and

5 anguish and has been damaged in his good name and reputation, gll
6 to his damage.

7 10. The aforesaid action of defendants DOES I through X -
8 was malicious in that it wés improperly motivated by the

9 following gactors:

10 Defendants knowingly disregarded the state-

11 : ments of the plaintiff that he was an American

12 citizen and knowingly failed to check identi=-

13 fication taken from the plaintiff at the time

14 of his booking into the jail.

15 11. Plaintiff timely served on defendant City of San

16 Bernardino a claim against public entity which was rejected on

17 September 29, 1980.

18 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

19 12. This is an action at law to redress the deprivation
20 under color of statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage
21 of a right, privilege, and immunity secured to plaintiff by the

22 First and Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United

23 States [R.8, 1079, 42 U,§.C. S51983].

24 13. The violation of the plaintiff's rights as alleged
25 herein was committed within the State of California.
24 14. During all times mentioned in this complaint, plaintiff
77 was and still is a citizen of the United States, and resided, and
78 now resides, in Cucamonga, California.

-3-
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i 15. At all times mentioned herein, defendants Frank'B;and‘

) and DOES I through X were peace officers in the Sheriff Departmeﬁ@

3 of the County of San Bernardino, State of California, and are

4 sued in their individual and official capacities.

5 16. The true names and capacities whether individual,

6 corporate, associate or otherwise, of defendants named herein as
7 DOES I through X, inclusive, are unknown to plaintiff who there-
R fore sues said defendants, énd each of them, by such fictitious
9 names, and plaintiff will amend his complaint to show their tnué
10 names and capacities when the same have been ascertained.

11 17. At all times material to this complaint, defendants,
12 Frank Bland and DOES I throuéh X, were peace officers, and in

13 doing all of the things hereinafter alleged acted under color of
14 their authority as such and under the color of the statutes,

15 ordinances, regulations, customs, and usages of the State of

16 California. -

17 18. Relief is sought against these defendants as well as
18 their agents, assistants, successors, employees, and all persons
19 acting in concert or in cooperation with them, or at their

20 direction.

21 19. On or about August 16, 1980, defendants, and each of

22 them, knowingly caused plaintiff to be incarcerated without cause,
23 until August 22, 1980. said incarceration followed an unlawful

24 arrest and the period of incarceration was due to "alien hold"

25 being placed upon plaintiff by defendants Bland and DOES I through

24 X
27 20.  On or about August 16, 1980, the defendants caused the
28 alien hold to be placed upon plaintiff without checking his

-4-
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1 identification, listening to plaintiffs assertions that he was a

2 United States citizen, or any further attempts to ascertain in

3 status in ths country.

4 21. The actions and intentions of the defendants were

5 wrong and without merit and plaintiff was released from custody

6 on August 22, 1980 with no charges being filed‘against him and 1
7 with an apology from defendants for their actions when a birth

8 certificate of plaintiff wés presented to the defendants,

9 22. Each of the individual defendants, sepérately and ié-
10 concert, acted outside the scope of his jurisdiction and without
11 authorization of law to deprive the plaintiff of his right to:

12 a. Freedom from illegal seizure of their persons;
b. Freedom from unlawful arrest without evidence

13 and support thereof;

' C. Freedom from illegal detention and imprisonment.
14
15 All of these rights are secured to the plaintiff by
16 the provisions of the First Amendment and the Due Process Clause
17 of the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to bé the Constitution of
18 the United States, and by Title 42 U.§.C. S1983.
19 23. Plaintiff thereafter suffered great bodily pain, menta}
20 anguish, trauma and cxpensc to his damage,
21 24. The aforementioned acts of the defendants, and each of
22 them, were willful, wanton, malicious and oppressive and justify
23 the awarding of exemplary and punitive damages in the amount of
24 $100,000.00.
25 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
26 25. Plaintiff hereby realléges and incorporates herein
27 by reference the allegations numbered as paragraphs i through 5
28 of the above First Cause of Action.

=ct
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i 26. On the day of August 16, 1980, defendants in their

individual and official capacities, began an investigation into

(3]

3 an alleged violation of California Vehicle Code § 23103 in the

4 County of San Bernardino, State of Californla.

5 27. As a result of said investigation, plaintiff was

6 seized and caused to be arrested apd imprisoned by defendants.

7 Said investigaton further involved the placing of an "alien hold"

R on plaintiff by defendants.

9 28. Said "alien hold" was a result of negligent investi-
10 gation into the status of plaintiff in this country by defendants.
11 29. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid
12 negligence of defendants, pléintiff has suffered injuries.
13 30. As a further direct and proximate result of said
14 injuries, plaintiff has incurred and will incur obligations and
15 expenses including loss of past and future earnings and other
16 expenses according to proof.
17 WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays judgment against defendants
8 County of San Bernardino, Frank Bland and DOES I through X:
19 1. For general damages to be proven at trial;
20 2. Tor recasonahle attorney fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
21 §1988;
22 3. For costs of suit herein incurred and for such other
23 further relief as the Court deems proper; and
24 4. Agsint Frank Bland and DOES I through X for punitive
28 and exemplary damages in the sum of $100,000.00.
26
27 Dated: April 7, 1981

JOHN JIMENEZ
28 ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

-6-
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‘l l/./\W OFFICES
JUARLY & VEGA
2 255 NORTH D" STREET, SUITE 309
SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92401
TELEPHONIE: (714) 889-0485
3
4
5 ATTORNEY FOR _PLAINTIFF
6
0
8
9
10
11 ROBERTO RODRIGUEZ, and )
100 Chicanos/Mexicans )
12 )
)
13 Plaintiffs, ) CHARGES AGAINST
) IMMIGRATION & NATURA-
14 vs. ) LIZATION SERVICE &
) LOCAL POLICE
15 IMMIGRATION & NATURALIZATION )
SERVICE (U.S. BORDER PATROL) & )
16 RIVERSIDE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, )
et. al., )
17 )
)
18 Defendants. )
)
19 3
20 On December 6, 1980, at approximately 9:00 p.m., about
21 150 persons were attending a private social function celebrating
e a quinceanera in Riverside, California. At the function were in
23 attendance persons of Hispanic ancestry varying in ages.. All the
24 persons in attendance were acting lawfully when officials from
25 the Border Patrol, Riverside Police Department and others entered
26 the premises and began interrogating everyone as to their
27 immigration status without reasonable suspicion that they were
28 undocumented. Everyone questioned produced proper identification
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

LAW OFFICES

7

JUAREZ & VEGA
255 NORTH *‘D" STREET, SUITE 309
SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92401
TELEPHONE (714) 889-0485

23
24
25
26
27
28
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Those who could not produce a mica or birth certificate showing
legal residency status were arrested.

Both the interrogation and arrests were made without
a warrant and without any sufficient complaint or authority for
any alleged criminal offenses or for suspected immigration law
violations. Many of the personé who were detained and/or arrested
were also battered and assaulted.

Both state and INS officials violated those persons
constitutionally protected rights. Of those arrested many were
undocumented persons who were turned over to immigration for
processing. About 100 persons were arrested.

The arrests were made under the pretense that the
social gathering was unlawful. 1In reality, however, it was a
planned raid because Border Patrol agents accompanied the local
police. Further, the Border Patrol in this area does not work on
weekend nights.

The community, through the efforts of CNPU and the
Catholic Church, organized a successful attack which and resulfed
in the Riverside Police Department adopting and implementing a
policy stating that they will not engage in the enforcement of
INS laws. Legal action is also planned against both INS & the
local police. The most important result, however, was the edu-
cating of the Riverside Community relative to the issue of
immigration abuses.

DATED: April /o 1981

Respectfully submitted,

: lM—M Vi
By: CARLOS L. JUHREZ y
Attorney for Plajntiff




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE TELEPH\')!\‘E

Q 213) 548-2374
WESTERN REGION ( 237

ng R

SAN PEDRO. CALIFORNIA 980731

Q% PLEASE REFER TO THIS FILE NO.

December 1, 1980 WR 7114/2

John Jiminez

Attorney at Law

11100 South Vernon Avenue, Suite H
Colton, California 92324

RE: Claim of Antonio Montes
Dear Mr, Jiminez:

| have received the claim submitted by you on behalf of Mr. Montes. The claim,
in the amount of $500,000.00, is unaccompanied by any proof of claim of injury or
property loss. A claim for purposes of the provisions of 28 U.S.C . 2672 “shall be
deemed to have been presented when a Federal agency received from a claimant . o
an executed Standard Form 95. .., accompanied by a claim for money damages in a
sum certain for injury to or loss of property, personal injury.. .alleged to have
occurred by reason of the incident,” See 28 C.F.R. 14.2.

This claim fails to specify any particular personal injury. As provided for in 28
C.F.R. 14.4(b), | hereby require you fo submit competent evidence to support the
damages alleged. This requires specifying what personal injury is being claimed and
how the damages are being calculated. Please consult the provisions of 28 C .F .R.
14.4(b), and the instructions on the reverse of the form, in submitting this evidence.

You may resubmit this claim, with the required proof of damages, directly to my
attention. | remind you that the failure to provide this information is fatal to the
validity of the claim. See Caton v. U.S., 495 F.2d 635 (9th Cir. 1974); Bialowas
v. U.S., 443 F.2d 1047 (3rd Cir. 197T); and Robinson v. U.S. Navy, 342°F . Supp.
38T (E.D. 1972). The submission of a valid administrative claim is a prerequisite to
a waiver of the soverign immunity of the United States. See 28 U.S.C. 2675(a).

Very truly yours, j '
William B. Odencrantz

Regional Counsel

Attachment
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CLAIM FOR DAMAGE INSTRUCTIONS: Prepzare in ink or typewriter. Please read carefully the OM and B
4 -] instructions on the reverse side and supply information requested on both Approval No.
INJ URY OR DEATH sides of this form. Use additional sheet(s) if necessary. 80-R111
r
1. SUBMIT TO 2. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CLAIMANT (Number, street, city, State,
and Zip Code)
0ffice of Regional Counsel ANTONIO MONTES
Iemigration and Naturalizotion Servien 10254 26th Street
Western Region Cucamonga, California 91730
PRI CIcren g <o ry oy RN 2= RGE S SMARHAY - < T P'E NAME AND ADDRESS OF SPOUSE, IF ANY (Number, streer. city, State, and
STATUS Zip Code)
7 MILITARY
3 CIVILIAN 18 Single None
7. PLACE OF ACCIDENT (Giive city or town and State; if outside city limits, indicate 8. DATE AND DAY 9. TIME
milcasge or distance 1o nearest city or town) OF ACCIDENT (AM OR PM)
" ; August 16, thry
ino, California i see #8
San Bernardino, Californi August 22, 1980
10 AMOUNT OF CLAIM (in dollars)
A PROPERTY DAMAGE B. PERSONAL INJURY C. WRONGFUL DEATH D. TOTAL
None $500,000.00 None $500,000.00

11. DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT (State below, in detail, all known facts and Cir('l(m.\lflnces attending the damage, injury, or death, identifying
persons and property involved and the cause thereof) d

Claimant was wrongfully detained in the San Bernardino County Jail
as a result of an "alien hold" being placed upon him by the River-
side, California Border Patrol Office. Claimant was born in Buckeye |
Arizona. :

12 PROPERTY DAMAGE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF OWNER, IF OTHER THAN CLAIMANT (Number, street, city, State, and Zip Code)

not applicable

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE KIND AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY AND NATURE AND EXTENT OF DAMAGE (See instructions on reverse side for method of substantiating claim)

13. PERSONAL INJURY

STATE NATURE AND EXTENT OF INJURY WHICH FORMS THE BASIS OF THIS CLAIM
£

Deprivation of Civil Rights by false imprisonment without due procesg
resulting in emotional distress. §

14. WITNESSES

NAME ADDRESS (Number, street, city, State, and Zip Code)

DOES I-XX ) San Bernardino County Jail

I CERTIFY THAT THE AMOUNT OF CLAIM COVERS ONLY DAMAGES AND INJURIES CAUSED BY THE ACCIDENT ABOVE AND AGREE TO ACCEPT SAID
AMOUNT IN FULL SATISFACTION AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF THIS CLAIM

15. SIGNATURE OF CLAIMANT (This signature should be used in all future correspondence) | 16. DATE OF CLAIM
74
~ 41; - 9./ November 17, 1980
X\ ik 7 )
CIVIL. PENALTY FOR PRESENTING CRIMINAL PENALTY FOR PRESENTING FRAUDUI ENT
FRAUDULENT CLAIM CLAIM OR MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS
Fhe clinmant shall forfeit and pay to the United States the sum Fine of not more than $10.000 or imprisonment for not more

of 52000, plus double the amount of damages sustained by the | than 5 years or both. (Sce 62 Star. 698, 749; 18 U.S.C. 287. 1001.)
United States. (See R.S. §3490. 5438: 31 U.S.C. 231.) !

GENERAI SERVICES ADMINISTRATION-FPMR 101—11.8 ; .
95-105 Received vl

—=r Ay o4 C STANDARD FORM 95
I \! vt 1980 g REVISED FEBRUARY 1971

Rogional Counsel, Westsrn RegianGsa FPMR 101-118



By RICK MARTINEZ
Sun Staft Writer

SAN BERNARDINO — Eight-
een-year-old Antonio Montes was
in his cell Friday morning wonder-
ing why he had spent two extra
days in county jail after a reckless
driving charge had been dropped.
So he asked a sergeant who told
him the US. Border Patrol had
placed a “hold” on him pending an
interview to determine if he was

an undocumented migrant.
This séemed strange to the
Rancho Cucamonga youth who
was born in Buckeye, Ariz., raised

in Cucamonga and spent his entire
life in the USS.

He contemplated calling his
mother, but before he did he was
informed he was being released.

By noon Friday, Montes was on
his way back to Rancho
Cucamonga, the Congreso para
Pueblos Unidos, a San Bernardino-
based Hispanic rights organiza-
tion, was accusing the Border Pa-
trol of a “civil rights violation™ and
Planning to picket their office and
sheriff’s and Border Patrol of
ficials were trying to figure what
had happened.

According to interviews wi
Earle Morgan, agent in charge
the Riverside office, sheriff’s
Robert R Ryan, acting co

mander of county jail, Unde
sheriff Floyd Jones and Monte
here apparently is what ha ppeng

® Last Saturday hight Mont
Wwas arrested for reckless drivi
in Rancho Cucamonga by Depi
Thomas Seelig and was booK
into the sheriff's West End sub :
tion jail

® Sunday he was transported.!
county jail in San Bernardino
detainment until a Monday §

2

Border Patrol hold drajos civil r

Al

raignment on the alleged offense.

® Monday Montes was taken to
West End court, but never called
for arraignment. He was taken
back to county Jail. :

® Tuesday he was told he would
be arraigned Wednesday. He spent
the day in county jail.

® Wernesday Montes said he was
also taker on another “dry run” to
the West End, but was not called
for arraignment.

Meanwhile. at 3p.m Wednesday
Border Patrol agent Mike
Knepshield had come to county
jail to pick up two undocumented

B

~

1ights complaint

migrants who were being sent
back to Mexico. Jones and Morgan
say a jail deputy who had noticed
Montes had apparently refused to
give a place of birth during his
original booking at the West End
substation;, brought this fact to the
attention of agent Knepshield.
Knepshield asked the deputy —
apparently unaware Montes was
away at court — to have Montes
called to the office area for ques-
tioning. When Montes didn’t come,
Knepshield and the deputy as-
sumed he was being wun-

cooperative and Knepshielq.

Placed a federal “hold” on * n
until the agent could sénd for g
formation from the state \taj
Statistics office in Sacrament: 1
verify citizenship. Montes was not
told of the hold when he retu; ned

® Thursday — aware he had
been in custody more than 72
hours and was eligible for release
— Montes asked a sergeant about
his release and was told he vould
probably be called for release later
in the day. He never was.

® Friday he asked about his re

(Continued on B-3, Col. b

metro »

Saturday, August 23, 1980

- The Sun, San)

raardino. Califorais -~

<3
~

editorials,
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..ienu the free sporls event and participate in track
and field, softball, weightlifting, a car show and
other events, said cochairman Ernie Wilson.

The finals, which begin at noon, will include

Border Patrol hold draws i

(Pontinued from Metro)

lease 'and was told a “hodd” had
been placed on him by the Border
Patrol.

Despite the federal hold, sher-
iff’s deputies released Montes Fri-
day morning at the request of

. Undersheriff Jones who had met

with Congreso para Pueblos Un-
idos representatives Dr. Armando

Holcomb.

Navarro, Arnold Urtiaga and Sara
Lopez-Ramos.

Montes family members had
found out Thursday that Antonio
was being held by the Border Pa-
trol for questioning. Instead of
contacting the Border Patrol, An-
tonio’s mother, Rosa, contacted
Urtiaga, Rancho Cucamonga CPU
chapter chairman.

Colton man held

SAN BERNARDINO — The son
of a woman who died shortly after
she was run over by a car here July
4, was arrested Friday afternoon
on a“ murder warrant charging
him with driving the car and

s

n = =
PPy - -

Tommy Calderilla, 25, of 458 Ma-

m:';bber ¥ netsl
gunman 5¢

SAN BERNARDINO — A gun-
man interrupted a game of
“craps” Thursday in the garage
of a private residence, shot a 16-
yearold student and took a
nickel, police said Friday.

According to police. a man

entered the oarage 41 2 hnuse

cesa lbl

in hit and run

ple St., Colton, was booked into
San Bernardino County Jail and
bail was set at $100,000.

Adela Carroll, 58, of the Sunset
Hotel, 450 N. G St., had been struck
as she and a companion, Arthur
T I—\ 2., 7‘) nt QLA ~e— "ddl‘eSS
were crossing the street in the
middle of the 400 block of G Street
about 5 p.m.

Carroll died about three hours
later and Dalpiaz was not seriously
nurt.

Three weeks ago, Calderilla was
arrested for investigation of felo-
ny hit-and-run driving in connec-
tion with the July 4 accident, but it
wasn't until a few days afterward
that police verified he was Car-
roll’s son.

Calderilla had bailed out soon
after tha arrest

During the course of the the
accident ir =ugation, detectives
became awia:- f the “supgesrion

. ALY TASY YV VYN \ALAJAUAA
march of partncxpants music by the Cajon High
School band and a welcome

‘charged for the reckless driv]

Wil lciude a

by Mayor W.K
3

After the opening, the participants will go to theig

Urtiaga was told by the jail
Border Patrol had to have Mon
released. Urtiaga called
Border Patrol at 7 p.m. Thu
but could only get the answe
service. Morgan had left the of
at 6:30 p.m. ;

So this series of “unfort
coincidences” meant Montes s
two more days in jail than he
to, Jones said. He was n

offense. )

Navarre, an outspoken cri .'
the Border Patrol since at
1977 when they conducted
first residential raid on

placed on Montes simply be
he had a Mexican surname. $

Admitting the fact that M
Mexican surname entered int
agent’s probable cause in placi
hold, Morgan said, “We can def§

miles of the barder area.

percent of the people we arreg

Mexicans; if we were at the i

dumbonderwa‘ bed' ¥
with Cana

Buttbedetenmning
was \eretmdtogive

Hallett

-

auses hat -

gave the agent “probable ¢ se”f“
de-'-

those wmners as well as decathalon mnners —
those who competed successfully in more than one

event.

About 125 cars entered in the car show will also
be at the campus and there also will be two

puties his place of birth and that
gives us the right to question him.”

Morgan also said that the prob
lem could have been cleared up
“immediately” if the family had
called the Border Patrol office
Thursday afternoon. He hadn't
heard about the incident until a
newspaper reporter called him
about it Friday afternoon.

,_f tonio Mentes
T L% extra jail time

e MR 5 e

lLontmjleq fljom Me don‘t w.
terest” or thyt he has viols§p any hunta”
of the campaign disclosusé re- Hall
e r L ] vy 1-3 ~

sbenty Lis allidic

The whole iviideni i& com-
plicated by the fact thai Monies
claims he never refused to give his
place of birth, though sheriff’s re-
cords indicates he did refuse.

“l remember giving them my
date of birth, but I don’t think they
asked me thuat (about his
birthplace),” said Montes, who
speaks Spanish and English.

Sheriff’s officials were embar-
rassed by the situation. *

“It’s our policy to cooperate with_
the Border Patrol but we don’t
make judgments of citizenship —
it’s not in our training or juri&
diction to detain illegal aliens,”
Jones said.

“I don’t believe our jailer would
have called them in Riverside, but
since the agent was. there, (the
jailer) probably mentioned his sus-
picion couversationally to the
agent

“Our (jaiD deputy was net at
fault, but we don’t generally give
referrals to the Border Patrol
when people have Spanish sur-
names and don’t cooperate wi;h
us.”

businessman Roberl Curm attraueu 2 o)
about 1,400 participants. It has been finuic : 4
$20,000 in contributions from businesses ar.  t}
City Council has allocated up to $17 00 t6 . ve
additional expenses.

wil rights complaing . .

wae ai couri), he did:

Morgan also criticized the she
iff's department for releasi
Montes without contactmg thy
Border Patrol first. “That's 2 fede
al hold and we have to approve b
release.”

But Jones said, “After t2!king ¢

Dr. Navarro and seeing the birt
certificate it was obvious he wig
not an alien. i

“We know the Border Patrol h
taken offense. but our jailers ar
intelligent and know whep a ma
i8 being held unjustly so we rﬁ
leased him.”

The sheriff’s department said
was simply cooperating with th
Border Patrol. The Border Pat
said Montes could have savre:}
himself some trouble by giving hi
birth place, which deputies say b

refused to do. Montes says hj

didn1 refuse to give his blrthplacq

The Border Patrol says the shey

iff’s department didn’t inforn

them Moate was at court the da

he was to be interviewed, nor di

tteg inform agents he was to b1
Thursday

Morgan sdid agents ddually den ™ "Mtheq'u Rriiay praised thy

place “hojds™ en prisoners withoag *

interviewing tbem but sfuce.

Knepshield “was under the i

‘pxmonuomeswuslmplybeing

uncooperative (not knowmg

2

d # pickes it
Rlvatslde oﬂic; T‘uesdny mo;n(n;
.‘ ll 1,. o s ﬂt

"A\‘.r' R ’ X
JNES S s

on’{ pursue Goggm probe. i

to engage in any witch ftom each party, te avoid the } Ip— ~ with some ies.” ¢
pearance of partisam’ manea-
learned shortl\ after vermg Therefore, lbelleve the

Nevertheless, he said, it is pmba

bly more appropriate” that eithe
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H. OTHER CASES.

- Affidavits and/or Declarations
- Formal Complaints

- Official Documents

== Transcripts

~ Fact Sheets

- News Articles

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195



e R, v e
\ \\\ /l\.r 2 . by

Exhibit A--State Forms -

: v IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF LEA COUNTY
o State of Naw Mexizo
THE DISTRICT COURT oF e A

STATE OF m_v »mco e ﬂs ' O(.LOCK..._._.M/
I IE LOFEZGC M. RODRIGUEZ e ms____oAv Q,—,_{/QM ' 193’//
Petitioner. o * - /’—/‘{“ 9[,/ /e
‘ ;v DISTRICT JUDGE ;
ys Case Mo I’_V_ZM/ L
| Q)e@r?e At %O;IMT CF FABEAS CORTUS S

~
e

The state of Iiew lexico to the sheriff of Lea County "
You are hereby commanded to have the boay 0‘c .Iprenzo Rodrlquezby you 'f i
irprisoned and detained, as it is said, together with ﬂie.ti;r-né»and
.ceu.ue of such irprisonment and detention, by whatever name the sa:Ld uorenzo
Focriquez shall be called or charped, before the Honorable BT

kancdolph Feese, Judge of the District Court, on : %M // "‘-}f f@@ﬁ A/ﬁ

to do, and receive what shall then and there be cons:Ldered concemmg

the said lorenzc FRodriquezand have you then and there . thls ert

District qudge
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Ir7 THE DISTRICT COURT CF LEA COUILY
STATEZ CF MEW MEXICO

i RE: Lorenzo . Rocriquez

Petitioner.

LFPFLICATIC FOR VRIT OF
PABEAS OOrPUS

QOMES NOW, the Petitioner Lorernzo M. Podriquez enc
applies to this for Writ of Habeas Corpus and states:

1. That he is being held in the lLea County jeil in.
Lovington, K.M. : ,

2. That to his knowledge he was cherged with the crice of
Driving While Intoxicated, received a five day sentence and has served his
sentence. Be is being detained because the Sheriff's office misplaced his
LoEy . '

3. That he should not be detained in jail after his sentence
has been served, that his roney should be returned to him, and that he should
not be deprived of his liberty while the sheriff 's office corpletes an
internal investigatiom.

“herefore, Fetitioner prays that:

A writ of BHabeas Corpus be granted directing the Lea Coumty
Sheriff to release the Petiticner from jail and such other and fuxther
relief as the Court mzy ceem just and proper under these circumstances.

SOUTHFRK FEW MEXT0OC LECAL SERVICES

BY: {’222@& (Cavyvaso’
Michael M. Caxrasco, Esq.

202 S. Guaculupe
Carlsbad, K.M. 88220
TPhone: (505) 8E7-€5€6

VERIFICATTICN
- SS.

STATE OF I&V MEXICO )
COURTY CF LEA )

. , 1CRENZO M. RCDRIOUEZ being first duly sworm, on oath
deposes and states that he is the Fetitioner in the entitled cause, that
e has read the ablove and foregoing pleading, knows the contents thereof,
and that the sare is correct and true, except to those ratters stated on
irformation and belief and those he believes tc be true.

/7 Loveu o mf(v(;&«.ez

Iorenzo M. Rodriguez

Stbscribed and sworn to before me this _fo‘c'lzy of larch, 1980.

L m—— e

_ Notary b c
My Cormission Expires: 3—//-$ o
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State O0f California.
County of San Diego.

Cctober 25, 1980.

I, Alicia G. Rodriguez, Social Security No. 548-86-6397, With
Residence at: 279 wWest Park Avenue., San Ysidro, California.92073
declare as follow:

I went to the IRS Office on Cctober 24, 1980, Before Mrs. Harris
desk, I was tranquil because I believed that it was only questions
about my clients, and I brought the docunents requested by the
Gffice in amy citation.

She commenced with the investigation, and I explained her very
clear that I prepared the Income Tax, and all the documentation
under the declaration of my clients, and I showed her, The Fo =
llowing docunents: Income tax copy of Yr,  ‘rs. Zenaido & Jo =
vita Rodriguez, with a note signed by “r. kodriguez, That in
perfectly Spanish say: I, Zenaido Rodri-uez, Receivea Income

Tax and copy of the same, and I Pound thst it was prepzred under
my own declaraticn, The amount that I paid was 3 15.00 Dlls.

("I translated this document for her in English ).

I explained her Several times that " I prepared the Inccne Tax
under the declaration of my client, She did not hear me, and

I was tire because she abused so much, The only thing that she
wanted in that moment it was to qualify ne as guilty.

I tried to convince her and I t.1d her again the only thing

I can tell you is that I prepared the Income Tax under the
declaration of ny client, I could not request thex the

Imnigration papers And She Answered e Affirmative with her

head and Very Low Voice » IES. %,

I was surprise and I asked her again. Is it a new Law?

She answered ne Affirmative with her head and very Low voice. ™ YES "
And I asked her again. Am I Suppose request the Immigration papers
for my clients the next year. She Answered Affirnative with her
head ard very Low Voice. " YES®

With this treat I signed Takingiin consideration

that I never request this kind of papers, the treat obliged me.

to sign, She new that I was going to sign she extended me the .
form 5816, And I signed but ay tears did not permnit me- to see into
the page, But later walking on the street, I looked intdé the p-:e
trying to find the penalty of 3 100.00, Because I did not request
the Immigration papers, and I was mcre surprise when I found a
Clapsule in which I was declared such Understatement of tax due

to negligent or intentional disregard of rules and regulations and
for this matter I appeal - to withdrawing my signature from

form 5816, Because she could not denegate before a Court that

all this declaration is true and correct not less or more only

the true, '
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I could not understand in that monent, why I did not know about
this Law, and for this matter I asked to other people and I was
jmforued that she was Atsolutely wrong, I believed in Yrs. Harris
because she is a Govermment Emplovee.

This is my declaration true and correct, and to certify that,
I sign this document, In San Ysidro, California. 92073, Enited

State Cf America.

Thanks a lot.
Yours Very Truly.

@%@'M

U AT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME,
This 12¢h Day Of November19 80 At San Ysidro, CA

NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA :’

PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
L T SAN DIEGO COUNTY ¢
My Commission Expires May 5, 1982 Oy
o531 15 92535953626263C 2 1530 3cac 3Lt

5¢32405252525252525
=

]
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October 31, 1980

Max Poppleton, Representative
District Director

Internal Revenue Service

880 Front St.

San Diego, California 92188

RE: ©PSSN: 548-86-6397
Dear Mr. Poppleton:

On October 24th, 1980 I appeared before Internal Revenue
Service agent M.S. Harris for the purpose of clarifying some
verification of dependents stipulated on 1978 tax return

of Zenaido and Jovita S. Rodriguez, Social Security Number
571-34-6936.

I was confronted with the most abusive, nasty and
irresponsible agent charging me with negligent and inten-
tional disregard of rules and regulations. I made my
clarifications to Agent Harris that when preliminary
information was taken from the above mentioned taxpayer

I was adviced and convenced that said taxpayer was living

in the United States. I as a tax preparer have no authority
to 1nvest1gate the Immigration or residential status of

a person's residence or citizenship in this Country, and

I assume that IRS also has no authority to implement this
procedure as stipulated by the U.S. Attorney General in
Washington, D. C. that no federal agency has the authority
to check or investigate Immlgratlon status including the
FBI, and the only exeption is the Immigration and Naturalization
Service if and when they do not abuse their authority.

However, I have been instructed by agent Harris to violate
said procedures and to start investigating the Immigration
and residential status of persons of Hispanic and Mexican
descent. I was also forced abusively by Harris to sign

form 5816 and to forcely accept and pay a penalty of $100. 00
D11s.

By means of thls letter I wish to withdraw my signature from
said form and wish to appeal this matter and call it to the
attention of her Supervisors, and stop the abusive and
possible violation of Immigration Law by overly-zealous
Internal Revenue Service interviewers.
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Max Poppleton
Page Two.

I consider this a discriminatory act against the Hispanic
taxpayers and tax preparers.

Yours very truly,

é//wfbx/ /1)///

Alicia G. Rodriguez ’
75 E. San Ysidro Blvd.
San Ysidro, California 92073

CleCe
Jerome Kurtz, Commissioner 7
William Connett, Deputy District Director, Los Angeles, CA

Senator Alan Cranston

Senator S.I. Hayakawa
Congressman Lionel Van Deerlin
Congressman Edward R. Roybal
Herman Baca, CCR

Alberto R. Garcia, UCMAA
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December 18, 1980

Senator Alan Cranston
New Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Cranston:

On October 31, 1980 I wrote you regarding incident with IRS examiner
Ms. M.S. Harris, San Diego offices as to abusive behavior, insults,
and discrimination against taxpayers and tax preparers of Hispanic
descent.

The most important part of this incident is that examiner Harris

has ordered me to become an immigration officer to check immigration
documents, residence and only to persons of Hispanic or Mexican
looking.

The other part of the problem is that I was forced to sign form

5816 for $100. preparer penalty for negligent disregard because

I did not check the immigration status and residence of my client
7enaido and Jovita Rodriguez, I was ordered to sign but on October

31, 1980 I withdraw my signature and at the present time I want satisfa-
ction as to the following:

1. What position does IRS has and who authorized IRS personnel to
instruct preparers to request for INS documents or immigration
residences.

2. What if anything has been done about examiner M.S. Harris
regarding her attitude.

3. And if said penalty or signature has been withdrawn.

I will not pay for any penalty which 1 am not quilty. Therefore,
I hope you can give me your assistance as soon as possible so that we

can clear this matter immediately and also to stop these practices
of IRS personnel.

Sincerely yours,

;'/ ’)
; 9

ARCEO N S R -{( G lad ra
/ Alicia G. Rodriguez '

75 W. San Ysidro Blvd.

San Ysidro, California 92073

c.c. Francie Iwamura, Fresno, CA  William Connet, Deputy Dist. Dr. Los Angeles,(
Jerome Kurtz, Commissioner Herman Baca, CCR, Alberto Garcia UCMAA
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October 31, 1980

Mr. Albert G. Bergesen
U.S. Regional Commissioner of Customs
Los Angeles, California

Dear Mr. Bergesen:

I would like to register a formal complaint with you regarding the very
unprofessional attitude of U.S. Customs Inspector Jack A. Choppin, Badge
No0.10781 and of the negative attitude of Supervisor Bill Shorey when dealing
with me on October 17, 1980 at the commercial Port of Entry, San Ysidro,
California.

On that date I was refused entry into the United States even though I am
an American Citizen and almost daily desl with the U.S. Customs personnel
at this commercial facility, solely because lacking proper identification and
I would not name the high school I should have attended in the United States.

Since my wallet with my L.D. was in my parked car at my San Ysidro,
Cealifornia place of employment and I had to send for it, Inspector Choppin
became furious at me while I was waiting and started hollering at me to
leave, saying that I could not wait there at the Commercial lot for my LD.;
to leave or I would be in a lot of trouble for loitering! This demand coupled
with this inspector's insistence that I name the High School I had attended
in the United States or be refused entry into the United States for lack of
proper identification represents to me an abuse of authority. I feel that
based on Inspector Choppin's attitude and his behavior towards me, he was
trying to embarrass and humiliate me.

When I finally got my wallet with my L.D. and was allowed entry into the
United States, I complained to Supervisor Shorey about Inspector Choppin's
unprofessional conduct but Supervisor Shorey was very negative towards me
and sided with the inspector.

Since I am a U.S. Custom House Broker agent and have to deal with U.S.
Customs personnel on a daily basis, I hope you can prevail on your employees
working at the United States-Mexico border crossing to be more professional
while performing their duties and to quit grabbing at every little opportunity
to belittle and humiliate those of us who have to deal with them.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.
Yours truly,

Robert A. Acero
374 E.San Ysidro Blvd.,
San Ysidro, Ca 92173
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United California

Mexican-American Assn.

318 EAST SAN YSIDRO BLVD.
SAN YSIDRO, CALIFORNIA 92073
(714) 428-2742

November 11, 1980

Robert Hazelton, District Director
U.S. Customs Service

880 Front St.

San Diego, CA 92188

Dear Bob:

This is regarding our telephone conversation of yesterday
November 10, where we discussed some concerns I have as to
procedures used by Customs inspectors at the San ¥Ysidro Port
of Entry.

As I mentioned to you this Inspector Badge Number 10781 Jack
Choppin is not the first time that had conducted himself in
an unprofessional manner by asking questions to the public
that are not within his jurisdiction which are as follows:

1. Where did you go to school if your are a United States
Citizen.

2. Let me see your Identification.
3. Let me see your automobile registration.
4. Whose car is it.

I believe that Choppin is a U.S. Customs Inspector not
Immigration to continue his harassment.on yellow . form

I-443 he referred us to secondary insepction with INS and
Customs delaying our trip for 30 minutes or more because there
we were then harassed and insulted by INS Inspector Vaughn which
we are filing complaint.

Choppin's name has come to my attention in several occasions
regarding his abusive questioning of people and one in
particular is an incident that happended to one of our members
Mr. Roberto Acero, Manager of Porter International Brokers,

at the Commercial Inspection area.
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ML ReberthHazelteon, Dlistrict Director
Page Two.

I see many problems ahead with customs inspectors who are once
again using gestapo tactics against the traveling public.

I further believe very strongly that the port director and chief
inspector are losing control of that port and your office

sooner or latter will have very serious problems if you do not
put a stop to all these abusive tactics. I also see in

jeopardy all that Albert Bergesen and I accomplished for the
past seven yearg/mi;l go down the drain. I put it in your

hands and give #/ou the opportunity to take immediate steps to
stop these ove zealgﬁs inspectors.

conjuction with others in San Diego

This organization i
stop this before it gets out of hand.

County urges

Yours truly

Alberto R/ Garci
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United California Mexican-American Assn.

318 EAST SAN YSIDRO BLVD.
SAN YSIDRO, CALIFORNIA 82073
(714) 428-2742

December 17, 1980,

Robert R. Hazelton
District Director

U. S. Customs Service
880 Front Street

San Diego, CA 92188

Dear Mr. Hazelton:

Enclosed you will find declaration of Antonio and
Elsy Chavez regarding abusive U, S. Customs Inspector,
Kenneth Altman, and inept supervisors who were in charged

-of that particular shift.

I would appreciated if you make a thorough investiga-
tion against these individuals for their unprofessional

performance asnU. S, Government representatives.
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DECLARATION OF ANOTNIO AND ELSY CHAVEZ

We, Antonio and Elsy Chavez, residing at 1203 E. 18th Street in
National City, CA 92050. Wish to state and affirm:

1. We are citizens of the Republic of Mexico legally residing
in the United States.

2. On November 28, 1980, on or about 9:00 p.m, after returning
from Tijuana, Mexico, and being in line for approximately an hour
and a half, we entered primary inspection and encountered a U. S,
Customs inspector badge No. 12344, by the name of Kenneth Altman
after said inspector asked the routine questions, he decided to
take us to secondary for further inspection of our vehicle., This
inspector conducted his inspection very abusively and unprofessio-
nal. He detained us there for approximately forty five minutes
trying to insinuate that someone was hiding in the bed-compartment
of our GMC Van, orange color, California License 670LED, He wanted
me, (Antonio Chavez), to tear opened that particular area of my
vehicle so that he could be satisfied that no one was hiding in
that area where not even a three month baby could fit,

3. After not finding anything illegal in our vehicle this abusive
racist inspector wanted to inspect my hand purse, I advised him if
he wanted to do that, I would permit only a female inspector to see
it and if not, that I would personally let him see item per item.
He ordered us to go to the office inspection area, when I insisted
to talked to a supervisor, he refused to do so, and inside the
office he started to abuse us again by treating us like criminals
that were arrested or charged with some criminal 'violation. He
told us very abusively using excess rough language, "Put your hands
on the counter and don't moved," "Spread your legs, and don't moved.'
At the same time he grabbed my purse, acting like a German Gestapo
Agent, and threw everything on the counter, I continued to protest
the treatment that we were getting and insisted to speak to the
supervisor in charge, I was again denied that right and apparently
that irritated the inspector more and he ordered a female inspector
to give me a personal search in a little room. Again we insisted
to speak to a supervisor and we were denied that right.

4. After we were abused, harassed, humiliated, and treated like
criminals, we were ordered to leave and we still insisted to see

a supervisor. Walking from the office where we were illegally
detained, we approached a spanish-speaking inspector and requested
again to see a supervisor, the Mexican-American inspector walked
in to an office and seconds later a man came out and said nothing,
did nothing, and told us to leave.
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We were later informed that there were three supervisors in
that office Young, Seawall, and Gutter, It is a crime in our
opinion that having three supervisors in the 4 to 12 shift
none of them were aware of what was happening, nor were available
to protect the traveling public and citizens who are in need
of their assistance, when it is requested.

5. We have suffered irreparable mental anguish. We are afraid
to cross the International Border because of these nasty, abusive
officers of the U, S. Government.

We herewith affirm and declare that the foregoing is a true and
correct statement of fact.

o Eloy d Hous,

ANTONIO CHAVEZ ELSY/CHAVEZ
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I, Maria Elena Esquivel, declare:

1. I am a Citizen of the United Stated of America..

2. On November 26, 1979, applying for entry on primary
inspection I encountered the most abusive attitude by inspector
A. J. Rodriguez U.S. Customs bage No. (12353). After going
through the regular questioning by inspector Rodriguez, he
abusively tried to grab my purse, threw half of his body
over my person touching my breast and my body with his hands
and arms.

3. I advised inspector Rodriguez that if he wanted to
see my purse that I would gladly show it to him if, (a) He
asked for it in a courteous manner. (b) That I would show
it to him myself. (c) If he would stop acting abusively
against my person.

4, He reacted so unprofessional that he walked me to
secondary inspection and on his way he made a gesture and
stated; "If you play any games with me, I will shoot you."
grabbing his gun with his right hand, he ordered me to park

my car in the first stall treating me like if I were a
criminal, he told about ten inspectors, that were just stand-
ing out there, to check my car, further ordering me to leave
the keys in the car. I was taken to the office of the U.S.
Customs Service, where inspector Rodriguez using abusive
language again by force took my purse and threw everything
on the counter and checked item per item. I was further
ordered to let myself be checked by a female inspector so
that I would continue to be harassed by this individual which
I considered his attitude and procedure used against me,
unbecoming of a United States Federal Officer.

5. I, therefore, request for an immediate investigation
against this individual so that proper steps are taken against
him for the way that I was mistreated and also for his attitude
of throwing half of his body and touching me, which is illegal
and unconstitutional and not within U.S. Customs regulations.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct statement of fact.

% S e g -
T Ly e ﬂfiﬁ?I€Z4/7i%£{{/ :
MARIA ELENA ESQUIVEL. d NOVEMBER 27, 1979.

1033 Woodhaven Drive
Spring eVa ey EANNID.077
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PRIESTS CALL FOR ALIEN CENTER PROBE

By VIRGINIA HORN
Staff writer
The Catholic priests of Imperial
Courty have called for an investigation
of conditicns at the El Centro Alien
Detention Center.

“*Allegations regarding abuse ot
kuman rights of persons detained should
be thoroughly investigated by an
independent and impartial group. If
these allegations are proven true, we
call for immediate corrections. ™

~ The priests called for the investigétion
in a signed statemeat released Friday to

this newspaper. although the priests
voted on the matter several days ago.

The priests based their action ‘‘upon
written and vertal reports of visitors to
this prison facil.ty, newspaper accounts
and several conversations with one
prisoner (in which, in part, he was
reporting experience of other
prisoners)..."

«..It is suggested that this facility
may fail, in mzny ways, to meet the
standards of United Nations,
Department of Economic and Social
Affairs, Standards Minimum Rules for

TARE

EL CENTRO. CALIFORNIA

the Treatment of Prisoners and Related
Recommendations, 1958."

Among the allegations listed was the
interment of a youth under 18 with
adults, the lack of air conditioning at the
facility, that prisoners are told to
prepare food and told they won't be fed,
inadequate recreational facilities,
inadequate medical treatment and that
current newspapers and magazines were
not available.

The local Catholic Commudity
Services Organization which has been

looking into conditions at the Alien-

ALL]

Detention Center reported it had asked
the U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee to
look into the allegations. Sen. Ted
Kennedy heads that committee.

CCS also asked that the plight of
Nicaraguans at the center also be looked
into. .

An attorney for the Senate committee
has promised to look into both matters.

**As soon as | receive a response from
INS (Immigration and Naturalization
Service) regarding the conditions at the
El Centro detention facility, 1 will share
the information with you,” Attorney

‘Antonia Hernandez wrote.

Imperial Valley's Oldest Ongoing Busine&s—Since 1901

SATURDAY, MAY 19,1879

In the meantime, CCS has announced
it will hold a carne asada to raise bail
money for the final two Nicaraguans
still in El Centro.

The dinner will be held next Friday
from 3 to 8 p.m. at the American
Citizens Club grounds. 10th and C Street,
Brawley. Tickets are $5 each.

CCS and Amnesty International, a
worldwide human rights organization,
claims the Nicaraguans, if deported,
face “‘almost certain’* death or torture if
they return to their homeland.

One of the original eight has

RES
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voluntarily returned. another was
granted political asylum in Guatemala,
and four have been bailed out of the
facility.

Those bailed out included a 16-year-old
boy that had been Leld at the center and
one whom the other Nicaraguans pooled
their money to bail out.

Still at the center is one Nicaraguan
whose wife. children and parents were
reportedly killed last September when a
bomb dropped on his home.

The two Nicaraguans at the center
have bail set at $1,000 each.

VOLUME 77—NRUMBER 323
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Two senfenced for federal vielations

Five-year prison terms
and fines of $10,000 each
pave been ordered for a
Long Beach aviation firm
owner and his pilot on con-

tion.

victions of making false
statements to federal ofti-
cers and a currency vioii-

U.S. District Court Judge

Gordon Thompson Jr. yes-
terday ordered the <entenc-
es for Glen Moore, 43,
owner of Coast Aviation,
Inc., and pilot Michae! Eng-

Suspect in border shooting
had OK to carry own gun

Border Patrolman David Louis Krohn,
charged with attempted murder and as-
sault with a deadly weapon, had authoriza-
tion to carry his own personai gun on duty,
a Superior Court jury has heen told.

The jury considering charges against
Krohn, 29, of Bonita, was told that Krohn’s
authorization to carry a snub-nosed, five-
shot revalver had been issued July 15, 1978.

Krohn is charged with assault and at-
tempted murder of Abel Reyes, an illegal
alien, who was shot Oct. 21 while attempt-
ing to cross the Mexican horder into the
United States.

Albert Franco, deputy chief of the Chula

Vista Border Patrol Section, yesterday
identified the formal documents that gave
Krohn permission to carry the gun. Usual-
ly border patrolmen are restricted to using
guns issurd by the Border Patrol.

At the time of the shooting, supervisors
for the Border Patrol checked the guns of
all of the agents on duty and found that
none had been fired, according to Deputy
District Attorney Nicholas Kasimatis.

“In his opening statement to the jury,
Kasimatis claimed Krohn had thrown
away the nearly new second gun to avoid
detection. krohn was the only agent on the
south embankment at the ume of the
shooting, according to Kasimatis.

A CS"T’ y:‘u’?.(
Mexicans big
spenders here

Mexican shoppers spent
neacly §400 million in San
Diego stores-last year, ring-
ing up 7.5 percent or total
sales, a Chamber of Com-
merce survey noted.

Stores in downtown San
Diego and those closest to
the border reaped the larg-
est share of profits froin the
Mexican shoppers, the sur-
vey showed.

An average of 55,288
Mexican visitors and work-
ers ¢ross the border at Sun
Ysidro duaily, said Alex
Struthers, chairman of the
South Bay Economic Devel-
opment Corp.

The Mexican nationals
who spend.their money at
nuinerous stores and shop-
ping centers in the county
provide # *‘valid econemic
asset to San Diego

“| bisiness," Struthers sqid

™

lish, 43, of 245 Country
liaver Road, Enciniias.

Both men currently are

free on $5,000 btonds. pend-
ing appeal of their convic-
tions.

Assistant U.S. Attorney
Raymond Edwards Jr. said
Customs Service agents ar-
rested the pair in January
after they landed in an un-
reported aircraft at Palo-
mar Airport following a
radar-tracked flight from
Mexico. Agents reported
finding marijiiana debris
and $20.000 aboard the
plane.

Moore and English false-
ly claimed they had flown
out of Sunland, N.M., from
an airstrip that had been
closed for morc than a
year. They also failed to

report transporting the |

$20,000 across an interna-

\
1
)
’

tioal border as required by

law, agents said.



" INDICTMENTS CITED

FBI Probes Char qe

7

That Aliens Beaten

By RICARDO CHAVIRA
Staff Writer, The San Diego Union

The FBI is investigating allegations that Border Patrol officers beat and
violated the civil rights of undocumented aliens and, in some cases, legal U.S.
residents of Latin-American ancestry, an FBI spokesman in Washington,

D.C., confirmed yesterday.

Law cnforcement sources said that the FBI probe grew out of the
indictment of four Border Patrol officers on charges of brutality against
aliens and a subsequent FBI investigation of a reported attempt to harm

witnesses expected to testify against the officers.

The allegations under investigation involve incidents that purportedly

occurred in the San Diego area be-
tween 1974 and June of this year.
Only a few cases are being investi-
gated, according to the FBI spokes-
man.

But neither he, nor a Department
of Justice official who confirmed
that the probe is under way would
disclose details of the cases.

“It’s not a large scale thing,” said
the FBI spokesman, ‘“but we are
looking at some cases referred to us
by the Justice Department.”

The allegations originally were
brought to light in July during a trip
to Washington by Herman Baca,
chairman of the Committee on Chi-
cano Rights and representatives of
the Legal Aid Society of San Diego
and the United Mexican American
Association.

During that trip, Baca and the
others met with several legislators
and Justice Department officials to
. request congressional hearings on
what they claimed was a widespread
pattern of violence and civil rights
violations perpetrated by Border Pa-
trol officers against undocumented
Mexican immigrants and legal
Hispanic residents.

To support their charges, the
group presented documents detail-
ing 10 alleged incidents in which
Border Patrol officials shot, beat
and deprived Mexican aliens and
Hispanics of their civil rights. -

In response to the visit, U.S. Rep.
Edward Roybal, D-Los Angeles, con-
vened a one-day hearing in San
Ysidro in August to hear testimony
about two of the 10 cases. Witnesses
and Customs officials testified about
the deaths of two children, Manolo
Alberto and Mario Canedo, who died

(Continued on B-5, Col. 1)




Charge That Aliens Beaten Probed

(Continued from B-1) LO"O

of illnesses before immigration au-
thorities would allow them to enter
the United States.

Law enforcement sources said
that Department of Justice officials
did not ask the FBI to look into the
cases brought to their attention until
after the indictments and the alleged
attempt to harm witnesses.

Border Patrolmen Jeffery Othrer-

son Bruce Brown, Dirk Dick and
Daniel Charest were indicted last
month on charges of conspiracy to
defraud the government by interfer-
ing with lawful government func-
tions and depriving aliens of their
civil rights in a series of beatings.
The supposed attempt to tamper
with witnesses — Border Patrolmen
Steve Iverson, Blake Brown and
Brent King — involved the loosening
of the lug nuts on the left front tire of

the car used by the witnesses.

While it was not clear which of the 1

10 alleged incidents presented by
Baca and his companions are under
investigation, a copy of the docu-
ments supporting the allegations has
been obtained.

Among the incidents descnbed is
the February shooting of Margarito
Balderas. According tn his notarized
statement, he was confronted by a
Border Patrolman as he walked into
the United States near the San Ysi-
dro Port of Entry.

The officer reportedly pointed a
pistol at Balderas, who said he then
turned to walk away. “The officer
said, ‘Stop, put your hands up, and I
did,” said Balderas.

“I felt two shots hit me,” he

. continued, “managed to stay stand-
ing a few seconds and then had to lie
down »

A hospital report indicated that |

Balderas was shot with a .357 Mag-
num pistol in both right and left
forearms. He also was -cut on the
right arm, the report showed.
Balderas said that as he lay on the

‘ground the patrolman who allegedly |’
.then |

shot him, Robert Reidell,
kicked him and cut his arm.

. It could not be learned if there was

an investigation of the allegations. -
Another shooting involved 16-year-

old Martin Zarate. His notarized {

-statement indicates that he was shot
in the legs from a helicopter in May
as he crossed from the Colonia Li-
bertad section of Tijuana into.the
Spring Canyon area.

A University Hospital report indi-
cates that the youth was shot in both
legs with a shotgun. Zarate said that

within 10 minutes patrolmen arrived }.

to question him and render first aid.
“As I was receiving emergency
treatment I could see the helicopter
still hovering above us,” said
Zarate.
~ Following the incident, Border Pa-
trol officials said that Zarate was
shot by border bandits.

Also contained among the cases is

that of Luciano Ortiz, a native of
Puerto Rico, who in a sworn state-
ment charges that Border Patrol-
men apprehended him in August of
1978 while he fished at Imperial
seach.

/ He said officers at the Chula Vista

/ Border Patrol station beat and
kicked him repeatedly when he re-
-portedly refused to “sign some pa-
| pers explaining my rights and other
N mlngs »

. Ortiz said that he told offxcexs he
was a U.S. citizen, but- that they
refused to believe him,:, .

“My forehead, the side and back
of my head were banged against the
wall,” he said. “I lost conscious-
ness.” . ;' ; sy
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Two sentenced for federal violations

Five-year prison terms
and fines of $10,000 each
have been ordered for a
Long Beach aviation firm
owner and his pilot on con-

victions of making false
statements to federal offi-
cers and a currency viola-
tion.

U.S. District Court Judge

Gordon Thompson Jr. yes-
terday ordered the sentenc-
es for Glen Moore, 43,
owner of Coast Aviation,
Inc., and pilot Michael Eng-

Suspect in border shooting
had OK to carry own gun

Border Patrolman David Louis Krohn,
charged with attempted murder and as-
sault with a deadly weapon, had authoriza-
tion to carry his own personal gun on duty,
a Superior Court jury has been told.

The jury considering charges against
Krohn, 29, of Bonita, was told that Krohn’s
authorization to carry a snub-nosed, five-
shot revolver had been issued July 15, 1978.

Krohn is charged with assault and at-
tempted murder of Abel Reyes, an illegal
alien, who was shot Oct. 21 while attempt-
ing to cross the Mexican border into the
United States.

Albert Franco, deputy chief of the Chula

Vista. Border Patrol Section, yesterday
identified the formal documents that gave
Krohn permission to carry the gun. Usual-
ly border patrolmen are restricted to using
guns issued by the Border Patrol.

At the time of the shooting, supervisors
for the Border Patrol checked the guns of
all of the agents on duty and found that
none had been fired, according to Deputy
District Attorney Nicholas Kasimatis.

In his opening statement to the jury,
Kasimatis claimed Krohn had thrown
away the nearly new second gun to avoid
detection. Krohn was the only agent on the
south embankment at the time of the
shooting, according to Kasimatis.

P~ 7'45—2,
Mexicans big

spenders here

Mexican shoppers spent

- nearly $400 million in San
.Diego stores last year, ring- .

ing up 7.5 percent of total
sales, a Chamber of Com-
merce survey noted.

Stores in downtown San
Diego and those closest to
the border reaped the larg-
est share of profits from the

. Mexican shoppers, the sur-

1

3

vey ‘showed.

An -average of 55,288
Mexican visitors and work-
ers cross the border at San
Ysidro daily, said Alex

.Struthers, chairman of the '

South Bay Economic Devel-
opment Corp.

The Mexican - nationals
who spend their money at
numerous stores and shop-
ping centers in the county -
provide a “valid economic
asset to San Diego
business,” Struthers said. i

lish, 43, of 245 Country
Haven Road, Encinitas.
Both men currently are
free on $5,000 bonds, pend-
ing appeal of their convic-
tions.

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Raymond Edwards Jr. said
Customs Service agents ar-
rested the pair in January

after they landed in an un-

-reported aircraft at Palo-
mar Airport following a
radar-tracked flight from
Mexico. Agents reported
finding marijuana debris
and $20,000 aboard the
plane.

Moore and English faise-
ly claimed they had flown
out of Sunland, N.M., from
an airstrip that had been
closed for more than a

year. They also failed to |
report transporting the

$20,000 across an interna-
tioal border as required by
law, agents said.
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Protest on visiting "2

Editor: This is a protest on behalf
of the thousands of U.S. citizens who
have crossed the Mexican border for
years without being intimidated,
harassed, shot at or beaten. I per-
sonally am outraged!

The Mexican border gentlemen, I
repeat, do not even attempt to em-
barrass visitors who want to enter
their country.

Is it too much to ask why we
supposedly intelligent (and purport-
edly) human beings cannot apply the
golden rule on our side of the bor-
der? :

Goodness knows they have been
trying to show us the way for years.
In their eyes we must appear incred-
ibly stupid and bestial, which, in my
opinion, we are.

—GILBERT COLEMAN
University City

There’s no ‘jail ward’

Editor: In regard to the article
(Tribune, 5-21-79) covering the
shooting of Mr. Carrazo by the Bor-
der Patrol, your reporter Robert
Dietrich stated that he is being treat-
ed at University Hospital’s *“jail
ward.”

Please note there is no such unit at
University. He is being cared for by
the specialized team of the Regional
Trauma Center at University.

This mistake has been corrected
before, but obviously no one paid us
much heed. It is not fair to the other
patients and their families to be
considered by the media as being
cared for in a jail ward.

—MARCIE S. DOBKIN, R.N.
University Hospital

S -d5-7x, £'.?‘(
Border talk

THE problems we have been
experiencing with fuel shortages
and long lines at the gasoline
stations here are going on south
of the border, too.

Baja Californians are our close
neighbors and what affects us,
affects them.

In recent weeks hundreds of
U.S. citizens have been crossing
the international border and fill-
ing their tanks at Mexican sta-
tions, As a result, supplies of
Mexico’s non-leaded Super brand
have dwindled to nothing and
often the second grade, Nova,
which is similar to our regular,
is hard to find.

With this lack of fuel, the flow
»f weekend visitors from the
United States has dwirdled — a
heavy blow to the economies of
the border towns.

But the picture is looking
brighter. Gov. Brown of Califor-
nia and Gov. Roberto de la Ma-
drid of Baja California have
agreed to meet in Tijuana with
officials of the tourism depart-
ment and Pemex, the Mexican
oil monopoly. X

If things work out, Pemex is
expected to increase maximum
allotments for the peninsula.

“If Californians don't buy in
panic,” said de la Madrid,
‘‘there will be no problems with
the availability of gas in Baja
California.”

! That’s good advice. Let’s see if

it can be followed.
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HOLDING AREA FOR ALIENS—Enclosure in a Bell warehouse for detains
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INSlocksUp
»Illegal Aliens in 1

»,<

; BY NARDA ZACCHINO
© - Times Staff Writer . .

‘Illegal aliens apprehended by the

: US ‘Tmmigration and Naturalization

. Service sometimes are held inside a

dark government warehouse in Bell

under conditions described by some

government employes as "deplora-
ble” and “dismal.”

As many as 200 aliens awaiting
voluntary deportation to Mexico often
are held inside a barbed wire-topped,
chain-link enclosure containing crude
toilet facilities and seating for only 80
persons.

The Bell facility is used from two to
four times a week to relieve the
sometimes overcrowded holding tank

. in the downtown federal building, ac- -
cording to Omer Gn Sewell, deputy
' district director, of he INS
.L =
~_. - He saxd the enclosure, divided into;».ﬂ
. two sections and measuring abott s
000 square feet, .was erected.in the -
warehouse-in Septemben and ‘will be’ .
+rused for about six:months until a per-’
¥ manent ‘holding ‘facility; is- completed '
-+ in the federal building downtown. - *
" . ‘Sewell said the aliens, who waive
deportatxon hearings for voluntary .
' return to Mexico, stay-in.the Bell fa-..,
- cility for one to three hours, Howev-"
er, others familiar with the process
. said it often takes up to sixhours., . -
“During the first few weeks the fa-
_ cihty was in use, there was no tele-
- phone for the illegal aliens, who are.
allowed to make a phone_call. And °
there -was no seating, forcing the:
aliens to stand or sit on the concrete
floor while waiting to be interviewed
.and processed out.
3 Now, however, 40 chairs have been
’ mstalled in‘each section. Sewell said a
3 sytelephone also has beenmstal_{sd.

ol et

The dmded enclosure resembles a
large cage, about 10 feet high with
barbed wire atop the fence and
wrapped around wooden pillars which
extend to the roof of the huge ware-
house.

The warehouse also serves as a
storage area for government property
and has no heating or cooling system,
although Sewell said the INS plans to
install electric heating when the

: weather gets colder.

- 'There also is little ventilation inside .
the warehouse unless the huge doors
-leading to a loading dock outside are

ooored, Few windows ‘allow little
... henter.
. |Please Turn to Page 28, Col. 1
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immigrafion joR NeXr cnaienge
fo Casi'ﬂii@, man of ‘rare faient’

By BENJAMIN SHORE
Copley News Service

WASHINGTON — In the spring of
1962, a cable from the Peace Corps
chief in the Philippines came into
the agency’s Washington headquar-
ters extolling the virtues of a 22-
year-old corpsman from Galveston,
Tex.

Leonel J. Castillo, the official told
Washington, is ‘““‘an exceptional case
with rare talent and experience un-
likely to be matched.”

And last year, Castillo, speaking
as the elected controller for the city
of Houston, told a reporter:

“If you want to change power, you
have to get power.”

From teaching English and pig-
raising to Filipinos (in their own
language) to managing the finances
of the nation’s fifth largest city,
Castillo has learned a lot about
people, politics and power.

And now he is about to come to
Washington at President Carter’s
request to head the Immigration and
Naturalization Service.

Running this agency, which is on
the front lines of a major social,
political and economic battle over
the issue of illegal aliens, will re-
quire the 37-year-old politician and

bureaucrat to draw on everything he

has learned since his youth in
Galveston's Mexican-American bar-
rio.

“I’'ve been complaining a long
time about the problem (of illegal

aliens and immigration), so there .

was no way [ could turn it down,”
Castillo said in an interview.

“It’s also a personal chailenge,”
he added, “and it will permit me to
get involved in international rela-
tions and more Hispanic relations.”

Castillo already is widely known
around the country as a savvy politi-
cal and social activist who has
learned how to fight successfully for
the political and socidl interests of
Spanish-speaking Americans.

He also has learned to ignore his
more radical activist colleagues who
criticize him for working within the
majority political establishment.

Castillo, who was a big help in
Jimmy Carter’s bid last year for the
Mexican-American vote, was elected
treasurer of the Texas state Demo-
cratic party last fall. :

“There are some (within the state
party and Mexican-American com-
munity) who say I shouldn’t go to
Washington because I should stay
here and run for statewide office
next year,” he said.

Castillo admitted he had his eye on
the state treasurer’s post. But he's
young and he knows he’ll be return-
ing to Texas in four vears. Also, he's
not at all worried that the issues
he’ll have to deal with at INS could
become political liabilities for him.

“Good service would be good
politics,” he says with confidence.

Castillo has been in Washington in
recent weeks for courtesy calls on
senators before his confirmation
hearing is held, to chat with repre-
sentatives working on illegal-alien
legislation, and to confer with Atty.
Gen. Griffin Bell and Labor Secre-
tary Ray Marshall.

Bell and Marshall are directing
the formulation of an administration
solution to the vexing illegal alien
problem, and Castillo will be expect-
ed to play a major role in imple-
menting the policy.

FIo eesm lan in anan_mindad an the
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LEONLJ CASTILLO

identification cards for all citizens
as a means of thwarting illegal
aliens who come primarily to get
work.

“I haven’t heard of a system that
overcomes all the (civil liberties)
objections,” hé said, “but i'in open
to any good suggestions.”

Castillo also favors a federal law
making it illegal for an employer to
knowingly hire an illegal alien, pro-
vided adequate legal safeguards are

built into the l1aw to protect Mexican-.

Americans from. unintentional job
discrimination.

He believes the present federal
system of certifying the need for
temporary importation of aliens 'to
work in agriculture should be over-
hauled and refined to, in essence,
force growers to try harder to at-
tract domestic workers first.

Further, closer cooperation be-

tween the federal government and .

various sectors of the economy is
necessary to spot areas where illegal
aliens are putting domestic workers
out of jobs, he says.

“We’re having a building boom in

Houston, yet many of our carpenters
are out of work,” Castillo said, sug-

gesting that many builders are hir-
ing illegal aliens at lower wages.

On the question of amnesty for
illegal aliens who have established
permanent lives in the U.S., Castillo
is sympathetic but pragmatic.

“I favor it, of course, but what
would it cost? How would .it be
implemented? How would it relate to
border enforcement prouleins?”’

As a bureaucrat, Castillo has be-
come convinced that government al-
rcady has the legal tools to perform
better service, that improvement is
a question more of better adminis-
tration than of more laws.

“There’s no excuse for not docu-
menting alien workers faster,” he
offered as an example, ‘“and the
backlog of immigration cases Should
be eliminated.”

Yes, he acknowledged, this may
require more moncy for the INS,
and the austenty—conscnouq White
House may balk.

le is critical of the INS for not
providing more resources for border
patrolmen.

“They’ve got one helicopter,” he

TOD" TIT/MITT AANTTN A vTrys
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he has managed the city’s budget
- well enough to produce a surplus this
year and he thinks similar tight
control of the INS budget may pro-
duce some revenue for additional
resotirces.

His awareness of the importance
of carclully controlled money began
during his childhood of poverty and
blossomed as the public elected him
to manage its tax dollars.

Castillo was the youngest of four
children in a Galveston dockwork-
er’s home, His myopia corrected by
large glasses, Castillo’s {riends
dubbed him ‘Lone” (after the
masked Lone Ranger), a nickname
still favored by his close associates.

He studied the piano, played a
little football and lifted weights at
the YMCA while in high school, but
it was no secret he preferred study-
ing.

Castillo went on to St. Mary's
University in San Antonio and dis-
covered the new world of political
and racial activism. He organized
successful integration strategies
that relied heavily on uniting blacks
and browns, not an easy feat in the
late fifties and early sixties.

He helped rally the Mexican-
American vote for John F. Kennedy
in 1960, graduated in 1961 with hon-
ors in English, and was among the
first .idealistic young Americans to
join the Peace Corps.

Once on the job in the Philippines,
Castillo quickly was promoted to
direct 85 volunteers during his four-
year tour.

Then came a masters degree in
community organization from the
University of Pittsburgh, where he
and his wife and two young children
continued to live on meager rations.

By 1967 he was back in Texas, this
time as a neighborhood day-care
center supervisor in Houston. This
led to more community-organizing
jobs, and they and his natural incli-
nation drew him back into political
activism.

Castillo became widely known

.+throughout the Southwest and

among the nation’s Hispanic com-
munity for his legal and political
fights for school integration and
other basic social advances.

He won some and lost some, and
he never succumbed to the urge to
abandon “establishment” rules for
radical rhetoric and activism.

His tough, relentless but always
thoughtful pressure for change
made him a natural candidate for
elevation in the state’s Democratic
party as il sought to broaden its
political base.

Custilln 1nnlzed for an npening into
the Houston power structure, set his
sights on the then relatively obscure,

-cily controller’s job, and won ele::-

tion in 1971. He turncd that office
into a pulpit for advocating change
and gaining notice for his firm con-
trol over the public’s tax dollars.

As he did for Kennedy in 1960,
Castillo rounded up Mexican-Ameri-
can support for Jimmy Carter in
1976. With Carter’s victory, Castillo
was a natural for federal appoint-
ment.

“] had several offers” from the
Carter transition team to come to
Washington, Castillo said in the
interview, but none of them struck
him  as offering opportunities for
impact.

Then came the INS commission-
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Alien’s death "
spurs attack
on U.S. agents

EL PASO (UPI) — The drowning .
of a young Mexican- attempting 10
cross the Rio Grande illegally sent’ .
more than 150 Mexicans armed with
rocks, . shovels :and ' hoes ‘swarming.
,across -the border ‘to attack-US..,
~Border Patrol agents, *#* 7 e
Chief Patrol ‘Agent Dale Swancutt
said ' yesterday :two officers were
- injured ‘in the skirmish. He held -
* Congress responsible for the attack .
.and said there-would be others un- .
. less laws were passed making it:
' unattractive for Mexican nationals -
to attempt illegal crossing.". :
I’ think any reasonable person
can perceive the problem and to me .
_.it’s just about as inevitable as pay-
ing taxes if it continues to escalate,
and I have no reason to think it
~ won't,” Swancutt said. . !
* He said previous complaints about
. patrolmen being stoned ‘had
received “lip service” promises to .
correct the’ problembut that an ..
. international incident could occur if
Congress did not penalize U.S. em-
- ployers who hired illegal aliens. He -
said if employers would not hire
them they would not enter the coun-

t-ry- g o o 5

.+ Swancutt said agents stopped two
young aliens Monday as they tried to
cross the Rio Grande, which is little -

. .more than a creek at El Paso. The
‘youths attempted to elude: officers .

. by jumping-into-a canal, but began
to founder. « © -7 o .

. The agents went in after the .
youths and pulled them to the bank.~ :
Both were: given artificial respira- '
tion, but only one survived. . R
-A' crowd watching the chase and

_rescue from the Mexican side of the -
_border attacked the patrol agents, -
‘breaking windshields and windows
in patrol vehicles and forcing the
release of. five orsix aliens-who had
been captured earlier, - ' ya e

© ¢TI came to El Paso on Aug. 26,
1973, Swancutt said. ‘““The problem
was bad then and has just continued . -
to escalate and it’s really reached

 explosive proportions: ;. i . o
“I don’t know*how: else-t0 say it.
This is the first time they’ve been so
aggressive, so brazen they'd venture |
~ that far into the United States:to do
", this sort of:thing.;; i o D L
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‘Farm union protests

Porplon ol obge T

Mexican worker murdered
by Immigration Service

BY ROB BAKER
LOS ANGELES— United Farm
Workers of America union
(UFW) members, angrily
protested a  campesino’s
drowning near El Paso, Texas by

border police last week.
The bad news from El Paso
concerned the death April 20 of

- Ramon Longoria, a campesino.

trapped by U.S. Border Patrol
agents while crossing the Rio
- Grande River. Longoria, unable
to swim, was frantically trying to
reach shore when witnesses say
police pushed him back in deep

water with a long stick.
Longoria’s body was_ not
recovered.

UF'W_ President Cesar Chavez

immediately fired off a telegram
to Pres. Carter demanding ‘‘you
investigate so that this shameful
and tragic act which brings
dishonor to our government does
not take place again.”

To make the point even
stronger, the UFW quickly
organized picketlines at Im-
migration and Naturalization
Service (INS) offices in Los
Angeles, San Francisco, San
Diego and Fresno on April 22.

Among major U.S. unions the
UFW has played a leading role in
fighting the INS over the per-
secution of undocumented
workers. The union, which asks

amnesty for the undocumented,

charges the INS conspires with

growers to _harass campesinos
backing the UFW.

There was good news from
Coachella as the UFW won an
election at Tenneco, Inc. April 21.
The grape, citrus and date
workers woted 177-120 for the
UFW over ‘“‘no union”’.

1t is the first Coachella Valley
win this year over a major
grower previously under
Teamster contract, and an im-
portant precedent for later farm
labor votes in the San Joaquin
Valley heartland, where Ten-
neco, an oil industry-based
conglomerate, owns vast

_properties employing thousands.

The key victory follows another
(Continued on page 12)
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"_-but he was unsuccessful Customs is not under
]urlsdxctxon of -INS, but Munoz smd he had ho
‘Perez mlght intercede for him.-:

new “only wh:\t I was told,'ﬁ-and that she was not

uthorized to dlscIose ‘what that wasi:

was Father Munoz, one. sald <Oh,’ you 're: Just an- * Officer Hughan said she would phone er supervn,
. sor to let him know The Times was inquiring about #7-. When the Customs officials fmally d1d ackm

o ther Mexican S.0.B.%!" s
;" Munoz saxd after the 1nc1dent whtch he said oc-; ~the incident and wished him to provide the Customs edge his true 1dent1ty, Munoz sald “everybody :
i account of what happened That supemsor never loglzed to me.” :

when I tried to say' anyth'ng They were takmgioff',
-my socks, and I'asked why. As I was about to say I

~ Times Stalt Y"(llcr i

The pastor of Our Lady ‘'of The Ltght Catholi
surch, largest in E1 Paso, reported Tuesday he'vas
aken down stripped’ and beaten by U.S: Customs’
ficers in‘an early-morning ( detention after cro mg
.o Bridge of the-Americas,~: ©. : " fice of Dr. Fernando Jlmenez'- : :
Fhe Rev. Jesse Munoz;_ makmg the accusatmns :;..Jlmenez late Tuesday,. confu'med he had.pfound
-id-he wds ordered from’the car he was drwmg “Munoz to bé suffering ‘acute’ tranma and spramed
mle returning from what he'termed was “arescue shouldets and upper back. -
.ission" hy a TCustoms officer and sant to quarters’ - -Repeated attempts to contact Customs ofﬁclals Munoz saxd that"when ne- wen* to say‘ Tass at
‘snde the Customs bulldmg where he was told to for their version of the incident proved fruitless. W 11- " dawn at the Dolzm Street Cnapel he. “couldn t even - two officers who assaulted him..- v
He said he had gone to Juarez to assnst a vaca'

gt i -liam Hughes, director of Customs, was reported out - lift the chalice."
‘I was thrown agamst the wall fxve tlmes mside an -:of his office and unavailable; " v+ Munoz said- he trted to contact Charles Perez, - - ing couple from Colorado Springs in making thei
: director of Immigration ard Naturalization, He said -+ turn to El Paso after they had sampled\J uarezt

“ice they. have for questioning,” Munoz said, “I- = ~Joy Hughan, -supervising inspector who was ‘in
a8 strlpped of my c'othes They s!apped me down _"charge of: the offlce durmg a later shlt sand she S Perez isa member ot Our Lady of The LiﬂhtParxsh hfe R 7 M

' s-‘!- v

Munoz, 39, has been pastor of Our Lady of
,Lxght for 11 years. He said it was not the first tnm
%+ had noticed animosity on the part of U.S. otncna

S P o " the bridges, but “‘phy sical assailment is new.”
: He said he has reported the badge numbers 01

\
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- " By KEN FLYNN F
+ U.S. Custon:s officials initiated an
investigation into a report alleging a
Roman Catholic priest was beaten by

.officers on the Cordova Island bridge .

at 2:50 a.m. yesterday. ; "

. The Rev. Jesse Munoz, pastor of
Our Lady of the Light Catholic
Church, 4700 Delta, called 'a press

conference yesterday afternoon to an- -

nounce he had been “brutally mis-
treated” by American customs offi-

cials upon returning from a “rescue
mission” to Juarez.

MUNOZ SAID the agents, a black

and an Anglo, pulled him out of the.

car, threw him against the wall of the
interrogating room five times,
slripped 'nim, beat him and called him

“just ancther Mexican S.0.B."” Lefore
he was able to identify himself as a
pastor.

A Customs officer, speakmg anony-
mously said “it cidn’t happen that
way'" but declined further comment
because the case is under investiga-
tion.

Ivan Chapuis, deputy U S. Customs
director. said his agency began an in-
vestigaticn of the incident. He said
Munoz did not file a complaint with
the agency and indicated witnesses
were being intarviewed.

THE REV, DIXON Hartford, chan-
ceilor of the Liocese of El Paso, said
he was “very surprised” Munoz did
not call the Chancery yesterday. He
said he did not hear atout the alleged
incident until
Herald-Post.

“The Diocese will be looking into

this matier fromour 2ngle.” Hartford -

said.

contacted by The

ms @%@dﬂ@g pri

Blshop Pamck Flores was out of
town and unavarlable for comment

MUNOZ SAID he recewed a phone
call from Max Martinez and Glenda
Miller, both of - Colorado Springs,
Colo., his house guests, who reported
they were in Juarez and had lost the
way home.. fe

The pair passed through Customs
safely, but Munoz said he mxssed
them in passing,

““My shoulder was hurting so badly
Tuesday morning that I couldn't lift
thedchalxce at morning mass,” Munoz
sai ¥

Fernando Jimenez who provided him
with a disability certificate indicating
he had received a sprained ught

shoulder and upper back. He said the =
" doctor did not take x-rays.

Munoz said he declared his citizen-

ship and told officers he was not .:

bringmg anythmg mto the U S He

said he was told to drive to stauon ,

Number Two.

Before he could identify hxmself
the pastor alleged, the agents pulled
him out of the car and slapped him

against the wall. He was still not able °
to identify himself when the two men -

dragged him inside the interrogation

rocm, slapped him around, stripped :
him and refused to allow hnm call a

lawyer.

HE SAID HE finally identified him-

self as a priest and was released wnth

- : - apologies. i _—
THE PASTOR snid’fle went to Dr. -

“What would have happened if I

. were not a person of social stand- -

ing?,” he asked at yesterday’s press
conference

numbcr was 13540 but he did not get
the number of the Anglo inspecior,

é@%@ @h@?e~

Munoz said the black man’s badge it

-whom he described as bﬂarded five.

.’.v

: feet erght inches tall with brown

hau' .""‘..; 1

Munoz said he would permit his at- |’
torney, George McAlmon, to decide
whether he would sue the U.S. Cus-
toms Serv1cc Pt

salt
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Terminaron. . .

(Viene de la 1%, Pag.)

as ‘“‘compras de pa-
ico’’, ya terminaron,
‘al principio todos se
lejaron venir a llenar
us tanques, por temor a-
0 encontrar combus-
ible, al otro lado de la
rontera, pero ahora ya
Xiste mayor conciencia
en realidad no hay
roblema.’”” Expresé
ue tampoco es pro-
lematico para ellos
enar sus tanques en
fas feriados, como se
ispuso en EE.UU.

Por su parte el sefior
‘ost Tim, quien era
companado por su es-
0Sa se pronuncié con-
ra el racionamiento de.
asolina en EE.UU. y lo
alific6 como ‘‘urna
1aniobra de las indus-
rias petroleras’.

T encuesta también
.+ datos acerca del

mor que tienen los -

Iristas - norteameri-
inos de cruzar la linea
1 sus vehiculos, debido
gue piensan que
ieden sufrir algun ac-
dente, que no cubre el
guro. Los senores
obert Weisman de
hoenix y Mr. Fenton
> Nueva York, expre-
ron que para venir a
juana, deben pagar
latro ddlares extra a la
eguradora, ‘“y por es-
razon no cruzamos en
lestro vehiculo’’.
La familia Caraway,
ocedente de Alabama,
pres6 que la escasez
- gasolina no es pri-
tiva de EE.UU., sino
un problema mundial
e afecta a la huma-
dad entera.
Todos los ‘entrevis-
dos coincidieron en
nalar que lo que mas
> gusta de Tijuana,
- 5 articulos tipicos
.. .~:stro pais y llegan
sta ciudad, por un dia
lo para hacer algunas

mpras y comer. La -

incipal razén por la
€ no vacionamos en
juana es la lejania de
slugares de origen y

poco tiempo que
nen Como as de
ueto que utilizan para
correr toda la nexés
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En Esta Ocasion las Victimas son Tres
Jovenes, Atacados a Macanazos y Puiietazos

TIJUANA.— Actos de
violencia emprendidos por
agentes de la Border Patrol
en contra de indocumen-
tados se suscitaron ayer en
la madrugada en territorio
norteamericano fronterizo.

Varios agentes de la
patrulla fronteriza nor-
teamericana, (Border
Patrol) atacaron con los
puiios y con macanas a los
mexicanos Ulises Persaval
Duefias, Juan Pichardo
Medellin, y Vicente
Lizarraga Mariscal, de 19,
21 y 22 afios respec-
tivamente.

Los agentes de la BP no
fueron identificados por
sus victimas, pero la
Podlicfa Judicial del Estado
informé que los jovenes
declararon haber sido
agredidos por policias
norteamericanos, cuando
se _encontraban en
territorio de aquel pais

. tras de haber cruzado el

cerco divisorio
ilegalmente, segin se in-

formé.

Perseval resulté con
fractura de una pierna y
lesiones dolorosas en el ab-
domen.

Manifestaron los ofen-
didos que tras de cruzar el
cerco limitrofe fueron
sorprendidos por agentes
de la Border Patrol,
quienes los galpearon con
macanas y los puiios,
lesionando de gravedad
unicamente a Persaval.

Luego de que los agentes
de la BP dominaron a los
jovenes mexicanos los
arrojaron a territorio
nacional y poco después de
las 3:30, horas de la
madrugada de ayer Per-
saval ingresé herido al
Hospital General, en donde
fue atendido de sus
lesiones, tras de ser con-
ducido al nosocomio local a

bordo de una ambulancia

de la Cruz Roja.

Persaval se encuentra
encamado adn, bajo ob-
servacién médica.

ASALTAPOLLOS
ASALTADOS

El novel presunto
‘‘asaltapollos’ Aurelio
Roman KEspinoza, de 15
afios de edad, ratificé ayer
en el Ministerio Publico las
declaraciones que an-
teayer efectud a la Policia
Judicial del Estado, en
relacion al ataque (a
manos de una banda rival
en actividades), de que fue
‘objeto el grupo de cinco
asaltantes de
documentados al
pertenece.

- Aurelio Roman, reiters
en el MP que anteayer se
pusieron de ' acuerdo
Ricardo Durdn del Real
(detenido), :.€l mismo y
Martin Loquier Cruz,
Pedro Villa Guzmén y
Martin Olmos Lépez,
(préfugos), para asaltar
indocumentados en la linea
internacional por el rumbo
de la colonia Libertad,
cerca del aeropuerto local.

que

Declaré que Jorge Hum-
berto Villalobos Granados,

quine 2 /979

in- .

otro presunto asaltante qu
se encuentra préfugo, la
invit6 a él y los men
cionados a ‘‘ganarse un:
feria” asaltando in
documentados. -

Di jo que todos aceptaror
y que al internarse
territorio norteamericanc
en espera de victimas,
fueron interceptados por
un numeroso grupo de
sujetos armados con rifles,
que los agredieron en un
lugar despoblado, y os.-

curo, robandoles sus
pertenencias e hiriendo a
Ricardo, Duran y

desnudando a uno de los
amigos del declarante.

Agregéb que a Ricardo
Durén lo hirieron en 1la
.Jpierna izquierda y a Martin
{Loquier en una parte del
cuerpo que no alcanzé a
apreciar.

Manifestd que sufrieron
la agresién anteayer como
a las 8 de la noche, cuando
se enconfraban armados de
palos en espera de in
documentados

S
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. policfa norteamericano, {
. teamericano, junto con un tercer joven que logré hulr sano y salvo y que

50
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Lunes 1'9 de Marzo de 1979

Por Luis Antonio MORALES CASTILLO
Reportero de EL MEXICANO

TIJUANA.- Un agente de la Border Patrol maté por la espalda, de un

. balazo, a un joven mexicano de 25 afios de edad e hirié a otro, de 22 afios,
: antier poco después de las dlez de la noche en la linea internacional, a la
. altura de la calle Mutualismo.

Ambos jévencs mexicanos previamente habfan sido esposados por el
luego de sorprenderlos en territorio nor-

ayer relaté a EL MEXICANO parte de lo acontecido.

La Policfa Judicial del Estado, a través del Jefe del grupo de in-

+ vestigadores de homicidios, Natividad Tapia, informé ayer que hubo dos
, lestigos presenciales de los
- declaraciones de ambos observadores.

hechos y dié a conocer a esle diario las

El hombre muerto fue identificado con el nombre de Efrén Reyes y el
herido grave como RBenito Rincén. Kl primeco.ora orlundo de San Luis
Potosf y el segundo nlerecer del Distrito Federal, ayer todavia se

e

desconocfa en qué parte del cuerpo recibieron, Efrén el balazo que lo maté y
Benito el balazo que lo hirié de gravedad.

La identidad del agente de la patrulla fronteriza norteamericana,. que
maté e hirié a Efrén y Benito no ha sido proporcionada a las autoridades
mexicanas. Dichos hechos movilizaron varias ambulancias nor-
teamericanas -una de ellas trasladé a Benito a un centro médico del con-
dado de San Diego Cal.- y asimismo varias patrullas fronterizas y un
helicéptero cuyo tripulante dirigié bruscamente el aparato en contra de uno

de los miiltiples curiosos que se congregaron en el lugar referido poco
después de la hora mencionada. .

k}osé Ramiro Martinee, un joven bolero de 17 afios de edad, que desem-

peiiaba sus actividades en calle 1a., cerca de Catedral, luego de indicar a
este diario el nombre del muertoy del herido, . afiadié lo siguiente:

Yo iba con el hombre que mataren y con el que hirieron, logré escapar
pese a que el emigrante me tiré un balazo’’.

Dijo que el sdbado wltimo acordaron Efrén, Benito y él ingerir bebidas
embriagantes en territorio norteamericano, en los bordos de la

canalizacién estadounidense para contemplar las ciudades de San Ysidro y
San Diego. . :

Repentinamente llegé una patrulla tipe Blazer ‘' de la Border Patrol de la
cual descendié un oficial *‘que me agarré y me subié a la camioneta”,
mlentras que aparentemente su compaiiero aprehendi6 a Benito y Efrén, No
se habfa precisedo ayer si el oficlal que maté e hirlé a los mexlcanos iba
acompainaco, pero el Joven bolero en su relato slempre hablé en plural.

Difo queYogré zafarse del emigrante norteamericano y que al intentar
huir le dispararon un balazo, que no logré zlcanzerle, pero sf asustarle por lo
que traté de desaparecer del lugar de los heclos, no sin antes darse cuenta
que sus dos compaiieros habfan cafdo a! suelo heridos. ,

“Yo ya no me quise aeercar, me fuf a casa, Y como estd cerca del lugar,
desde ah{ v{ que los americanos se !levaron un cuerpo y dejaron otro. Ex-
presé que llegaron como a las diez de la noche Y sefialé que media hora
después, aproximadamente, ocurrieron los techos. Recalcé que llegaron
*muchas ambulancias y patrullas y un hellcéntero’.

José Robles Estrada, de 18 afios, otro testigo presencial de los hechos
declaré al jefe policlaco Natividad Tapia que antes de los hechos referidos
vié que el mismo emligrante que maté ¢ hirié a los' mexicanos go!peé a uncs
chiquillos con una macana, sacéndolos de esa forma de territorio ner-
teamericano. Agregé que un rato cespués escuché tres disparos y fue al
lugar de los hechos, a unos cuantos metros de territorlo mexickno.

Manifesté que vio llegar dos policlas fronterizos norteamericanos y dijo
que uno de ellos le pregunté al presunto asesino y herldor **Did You Kill. ”,
‘‘pero el emigrante se quedé callado fumando en silencio’’. Expresé que
cuando escuché los tres dispares estaba a una distancia de 20 metros,
Recalcéd que le di6 miedo acercarse mds porque el emigrante estaba muy
enojado"’

Sefialé que el agente en cuestién mide aproximadamente 1.70 metros y
traia un casco de proteccién en la cabeza que golpeteaba nerviosamente.
Agregé que al poco rato llegé un hellcéptero cuyo tripulante dirigié el
aparato en contra de un curloso y subrayé que le parecié ver que el policfa
que maté e hirlé se introdujo al hellcéptero y agregé que mlentras tanto dos
oficlales de la Border Patrol Intentaron recoger “algo” a un lado del
cadaver de Efrén, pero su Intento fue impedido por un tercer miembro de la
Border Patrel que les dijo que dejaran todo como estaba,

Por dltimo dijo que vié cuando una ambulancla norteamericana se llevd
un cuerpo y dejd otro que presumié era el muerto **porque ya no se movia y
porque ellos dijeron que allf lo dejaran’,

Por su parte el otro testigo presencial, Gilberto “Contreras Ramfirez, dg
22 afios de edad, tras de colncidir con lo declarado anterformente agregd:
**Vi que se baj6 un emligrante que trafa la macana en lamanobajandosolocl
bordo de !a canalizacién. Como a un metro del bordo solté la macana y sacéd
una pistola con la que apuntd a dos hombres*’,

Agregd: “‘tiré un plomazo con una mano y luego otro con las dos manos,
ensegulda vl que cayeron las dos personas juntas”, esposadas.

Manlfestd que el agente de la Border Patrol caminé como tres metros
para disnararle a los mexicanos, con el saldo anotado, aunque ayer se
especulaba que Benlto Rtincdn nodria perecer a consecuencia de su herida,

.
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Que la Policia Hagé Patrullaje

El Nuevo Cerco Fronterizo
Evitard Violencia: Tienken

TIJUANA.- En opinion del Consul de Es-
tados Unidos en Tijuana, William H. Tienken,
el principal problema en esta frontera es el
constante enfrentamiento que se suscita en-
tre los aspirantes a “braceros’ con los agen-
tes de la Patrulla Fronteriza, por lo que su-
giri6 la intervencion de las autoridades
municipales de Tijuana, para evitar sucesos
como los.ocurridos hace unas semanas.

it ovanl

o
. FRA S § 1

“Pienso que si la policia de Tijuana acude
en rondas a los lugares donde se forman los
grupos de personas que pretenden pasar a Es-
tados Unidos y los disuelve, se podran evitar = .
los ataques con piedras que sufren los ofi-
ciales de la Patrulla Fronteriza y. que es lo !
«que origina Eroblemas mayores’’, agrego el
cénsul Tienken.

Indic6 ‘que la edificacion del cerco fron-
‘terizo, que tendra 30 pies de altura, servird
para detener parcialmente el cruce de in-
documentados, ‘‘al menos hasta que le hagan
perforaciones como los que tiene el actual’”.
También impedird que las unidades y los
agentes de la Patrulla Fronteriza sean ape-

Unidos en
William H.
Tienken, hablé sobre el
problema actual en la
Linea Internacional

«Estados
Tijuana,

(PasaalaPag. 4, Col.5)
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/" Desapareci6 un Sujeto el Cual Dice que-\
la Border Patrol lo Agredio a Golpes

. MEXICALI - Agentes

tamente fueron in-
feridas a un trabajador
agricola mexicano, al
_pasarse la frontera con

‘Border Patrol,

Policfa Judicial, Jesus .

cargados de investigar
todo ‘esto, porque el
lesionado y denun-
ciante, Victor Cruz

los oficiales de la
por

haberlo lesionado

- corporacién
. niana y el patrullero, lo
. condujo ante un oficial

primero a puiietazos, y

aqui le fueron cer-
tificddas por los
médicos que le aten-
dieron.

califor-

que andaba igualmente

de la Policia Judicial del Medina. dijo a EL- luego que lo vié tirado uniformado sélo que a
Estado que dirige el MEXICANO que sus en el suelo, lo agredi6é a - . bordo de unapannelpero
licenciado  Francisco agentes Dé&maso puntapiés en diferentes con el escudo de la mis-:
Palau Navarro, estin Marroquin, Félix y partes del cuerpo, ma policia. : :
investigando las Leonardo - Arellano causandole las® Dice que fue este
lesiones que presun- Vega, fueron los en- miiltiples lesiones que segundo oficial

policiaco el que al verlo
herido y tirado por los
golpes recibidas, 10 vino
a tirar a la salida de la

Estados Unidos, en  GutiérrezTorres, dijoal Dijo que habia in- aduana de carga
forma ilegal, siendo . Agente Investigador de _tentado cruzar la  mexicana, dejanddo’
_aprehendido por la  Delitos del Fuero frontera hacia el vecino ~ abandonado a su
Border Patrol de Comun, que se pais del norte, cuandolo  ‘suerte.. S6lo que ahora
Calexico, California. -~ 9querellaba for- ‘sorprendié una patrulla ' no aparece y sus
: -malmente contra uno de de esta mencionada ~ familiares dijeron que '

.no saben nada de este
hombre y que hace
;mucho es muy vago.

El comandante del
'Qmer sector de la
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Que se Enfrentaron
al ‘’Border Patrol’’
| ‘Ia Noche de Ayer

Por Rodolfo Garcia TALAVERA

Dos menores heridos a balazos y otro golpeado, fue
el resultado de una trifulca registrada entre patrulleros
fronterizos estadounidenses y varios presuntos ‘‘asalta-
pollos” e *‘llegales”, ayer a las 10 de la noche, en suclo
norteamericano, frente al viejo aeropuerto de Tijuana.

Los heridos son Martin Zarate, de 16 aiios y
Ricardo Duran del Real, de la misma edad. Al primero
se le encamé en un hospital -de Chula Vista y al
segundo, en el de Tijuana.

El golpeado es Aurelio Romén Espinosa, también
de 16 afios, ignorandose las demas generales de los tres
menores.

Segun se dijo en la judicial del Estado esta mafiana
a la hora mencionada del lado americano y frente al
aeropuerto, se escucharon varias detonaciones, cuando
los del Border Patrol descubrieron a un grupo de
“flegales”, al parecer asaltandose entre si, por lo que
de inmediato intervinieron y come se les echaron
encima, dispararon contra ellos, lesionando a Martin
Zarate y al otro muchacho Durén del Real. Este y .
Romén Espinosa echaron a correr hacia el lado mexi-
cano, logrando cruzar el alambre para ponerse a salvo

.y alli los detuvo un oficial de la Policia Federal de
Caminos, quien los entregb a socorristas de la Cruz
Roja para que los llevara al Hospital General.

Se dice que Durén del Real recibi6é un balazo en una
de .sus plernas y pese a ello pudo correr buscando
refugio en suelo mexicano y que Roman Espinosa solo
salié ligeramente golpeado. ;

. Por lo que respecta a Martin Zarate, por telefono
informé un oficial de enlace de la policia americana de .
apellido Navarro, que habfa sido llevado a un hospital
de Chula Vista, Calif. y que también sufri6 lesién por .
arma de fuego en una pierna; no sabiendose la identi-
dad de quienes dispararon sobre los dos jovenes.

vEl ‘oficial Navarro en su comunicacién telefonica
con la judicial aseguré que Zarate dio como domicilio la

calle Paloma numero 82 de la colonia Irapuato, pero se |

cree que posiblemente tomaron mal los datos o el

mismo menor no pudo explicarse bien y que se trate de

un domicilio no de Tijuana, sino de Irapuato, Guanajua- |

\-

.- En -el transcurso del dia se esperaba -conocer
:‘mayores ‘datos sobre este nuevo hecho de sangre
ocurrido en territorio norteamericano entre policfas de
allf e “ilegales” mexicanos, como el reciente que se
escenific6 frente a la Zona Norte, en que otro joven de
México fue balaceado y herido desde un helicéptero. . gl
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December 12, 1980

‘Another “Justifiable”
| Killing

: “It was justifiable. It was not a
border-Line thing. It was real clean!”

Lt. Gene Moyer
Sheriff's Homicide Detail

by daniel |. munoz

San Diego Calif,....On Monday December 8th, 1980,
Francisco C. Sanchez, age 40, a Mexican Citizen, was
gunned down and killed in a remote sagebrush covered
area north of Mexico. He became the 10th Mexican
Citizen killed this year in San Diego County.

According to statements issued by Deputy Chief Patrol
Agent William Seltzer on the day of the shooting Ricky B.
Mauldin, age 31 and a three year vetran of the Border
Patrol went to the Barrett Junction area (Near Tecate) to
seek out three men, apparently aliens, which had been
spotted by citizens. Mauldin found three aliens and was
handcuffing them when he was struck from behind.
Mauldin fell to the ground draw his pistol and fired at his
attacker. He fired three shots missing with two of them.
Mauldin then summoned help. (underlinnings added for
emphasis). .

This official version as to what (occurred) was followed
later by statements issued by the Sheriff's Department
which stated “that the shotting was justified!” “as far as
we are concerned it was justifed”, said Lt. Gene Moyer,
head of the Sheriff's Homicide detail. “We are satisfied it
was not a border-line thing. It was real clean”.

Con’t on page 9

" Ccon't from page 1

Another “Justifiable” Killing of Mexican Citizen

Border Patrolman, Mauldin had told the Detectives that
he had tracked the trio on foot. “While | was handcuffing
the men, | was struck on the head from behind. | fired
three shots at the attackers. One bullet struck the man in
the chest and he died”.

Deputy Coroner Max Murphy reported that his
examination showed that Sanchez was shot twice. Once
in t-... upper left chest and in the right forearm. No
a. upsy was performed.

La Prensa's investigative team sought out further
information on the killing from the Border Patrol and the
U.S. Attorney’s office. At press time, the U.S Border
Patrol refused to return our calls on the issue. Deputy
Attorney Peter Nunez, agent in charge of the Sanchez
killing however did respond to La Prensa inquiries.

According to Nunez the FBI and the Sheriff's
department had interviewed the two witnesses on the
matter.

“The FBI hasn't come up with anything indicating
misconduct by the agents. Additionally, the Border Patrol
has notified the Mexican Consuel of the situation and has
asked them to talk to the witnesses about the incident. As
of today (Tuesday) this has not occurred”, he said.

Meanwhile a Mexican Consuel spokesman informed
our reportors that their officer had indeed been talking to
the two witresses, Jullo Cazares, and Jesus Garmendia.
“The victim w~as a resident of Mexicali, where he was
emplcysu. Cazares and Garmendia met Sanchez in
Tijuana this past Sunday, sometime in the morning. They
decided to join together to cross the border (for what
purpose itis notknown). They decided to cross at Tecate.
About 9:00 a.m. on Monday they crossnd ~ver and started
walking across the canyons and chaparral covered
hillsides towards San Diego. They walked for three hours.
Then feeling tired they stopped to rest.

“We were laying down among the sage brush”, when
this Border Patrolman approached us”, said Garmandia.
He had his gun ir his hand. He asked us to riseupandturn
our backs to him. Then he asked us to kneel on the
ground. Francisco didn't want to kneel....ne balked,
stooped to pick up a rock to throw at ‘the Border
Patrolman. At that moment, the Patrolman fired at
Francisco without hitting him. Then Francisco threw the
rock, and the Border Patrolman fired twice more..... killing
Sanchez.” :

Cazares indicated -he didn't see anything, he was

kneeling down and facing away. He was afraid to get
killed.
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‘The :gent then radioed for assistant. Muldin then toid
us not to make any statements against them. Around ten
agents arrived at the scene. The first officer who arrived
came to us ard told us the same thing....not to say
anything prejudicia! ' against the Border Patrol...Herman
Baca, Chauiian of the Committee on Chicano Rights
immediate reaction to the shooting was one of
Jisbel: et

“This is typical. It is very difficult to get at the truth at
what really happend out there. The past history of the
INS/Border Patrol has been of the cover up, lying, and
deceit. The U.S Attorney's office hasn't necessarily been
aggressive in investigating past shootings and killings.
This killing of an unarmed man, a Mexican national, by an
INS agent, in a remote area, distrurbs us because of the
frequency, and continued pattern of such incidents, said
Baca.

“The handcuffed shooting of Efren Reyes, is still fresh
in the minds of the Chicano Community (another
“justifiable™ shooting). Now we have to add the killing of
Sanchez, by the Border Patrol, to this long list, because of
the past history of deceitfullness 'nthe part ofthe INS and
the U.S. Attorney's ofiice, i ieel that we must have
independent investigations of all such killings and
shootings”. In-house investigations have a pattern of
always coming out “justifiable or in self-defense” Thaig
why, the Committee on Chicano Rights is today asking
the Federal Grand Jury to conduct an independent
invesugation into this killing. “We want the truth”, said
Baca.

The Committee or: Chicanc lights has sent a letter to
the Federal Grand Jury asking for such an independent
Investigation citing the following reasons for requesting
such investigation;

——The lack of credibility of the INS/Border Patrol |n-
house investigations.

——The past record of the U.S Attorney in San Diego in
these matters.

——The conflicting versions of what occured offered by
the INS, newspaper accounts, and the witnesses
themseilves.

The ~ommittee is requesting that an immediate hold be
place¢ ~ Julio Cazares and Garmandia before the INS,
-3 them out of the country, and their accounts are lost
forever. Further the committee is requesting the Grand
Jury if possible to included interested independent
parties in the investigation, and that their findings be
made public.

“We want to know exactly what the gun policy of the
Border Patrol is. It would appear that there are in
adequate guidelines as to when it is permissable to shoot
to kill an unarmed man. The shooting of Sanchez is but
one in a long line of “shoot first-ask questions later™

' ' have b o2n carried out by the Border Patrol”
corcluded Bara.



Peligran los Comercios.....

res publicos cercanos a la linea fron-
teriza. !

Como ejemplo cité a una maestra
de San Ysidro, Margarita Gutiérrez,
quiene fue detenida junto con su hijo,
y a empeflones subidos a un vehiculo
de la Patrulla Fronteriza, cuando sa-

lieron de la institucion de comercio .

y se dirigian a su domicilio el 6 de fe-
brero pasado.

En la explicacién, sehalan que la
maestra al ser detenida se le dijo que
era indocumentada, por lo que afirmb
que su domicilio estaba a unos cuantos
metros pero ante la insistencia del po-
licla se vi6 obligada a propinarle unos
golpes y correr hacia su domicilio.

Otro caso es el de Rafael Garcia,

propietario de una tienda de deportes -
de San Ysidro el 29 de enero. Nueva-
mente policias y agentes de la Patrulla -

Fronteriza entraron a su negocio en
forma inesperada, argumentando que

_varios indocumentados se escondian
en su negocio. 3

Ante el resultado de no haber en-
contrado a indocumentados, los ofi-
ciales procedieron a exigir a los clien-
tes por sus identificaciones.

 Garcia sefiala_que este tipo de
agresiones se repite hasta en tres ve-
ces por semana, por lo que se acordd
en quejarse al presidente y exigir una
solucion al problema en el primer’po-
blado de California, frontera con
Tijuana. Al

De no resolverse el problema --di-
jo-- los negocios de San Ysidro, se des-
plomardn aun mas y quebrardn, por
las actividades que se incrementaron
de la Patrulla Fronteriza, desde que el
nuevo presidente norteamericano to-
mo cargo de los Estados Unidos.

Por dltimo Garcia, afirmo que en
numerosas ocasiones han intentado
dialogar con los directivos de la Pa-
trulla Fronteriza pero han sido recha-
zadas, o definitivamente no han tenido
respuesta alguna a sus peticiones.

R REg N SeS
los Comercios
de San Ysidro

Por Miguel CERVANTES SAHAGUN
Reportero de ZETA ;
El presidente de los comercian-
tes del poblado de San Ysidro, Alber- -
to Garcla, sefialo que muchos de'los
negocios en esa drea estan en peligro
de cerrar, debido a las ‘‘redadas’ y

. cateos de la Patrulla Fronteriza (Bor-
' der Patrol), en los tiltimos meses. -

Asi mismo, un alto indice de pea-
tones son constantemente intimidados
y detenidos para investigacion, lo que
afecta considerablemente la economia.
y clientela de los negocios de San
Ysidro.

Por lo tanto, la organizacién In-
ternacional de 'Comercio de San Ysi-
dro, envié al presidente norteameri-
cano una carta en la que piden el cese
a ese clima de ‘*‘terror’’ que las auto-
ridades de Inmigracion (Patrulla
Fronteriza) han impuesto en el drea.

Los constantes abusos, segun
Garcia, son cometidos por los agentes,
en su afan de buscar-a indocumenta-
dos quienes supuestamernte se refu-

"gian en domicilios, comercios y luga-
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T (Continued trom Pagead) . | i
Mow I don't have enough business to .

.‘ r Patrol harassment

‘Patrol if she was not humiliated by the
v "‘genu., AN = : '

+ “It’s a matter of attitude, of how they

treat us,” she said. “If the agent would

i
LS

stay openafter 11 0'cloek.” « 7o - Ga 2 : '

| Before the officers started hanging. ; [ G &) b o § ‘have -asked me professionally for

‘around his tavern, Rafael Garcia said, ; ; wor _identification, I probably would have
reacted positively.

he was pulling in $200 to $300 a-night. =

¢ *“But his abusive language and

gestures and derogatory comments

about the Mexicans made me upset

. and angry. I felt insulted, so I acted

abusive toward him. We have to light

- back and let the people know what is
happening so it can change.”

Wood said his office investigates all
complaints of unprofessionalism
brought to his attention, but they have
to be less ‘'nebulous’” than the
allegations made by the lntfmatlonal

‘Now he’s lucky to see $60 or $70, he
gald. [ - S BT
£ Although he was angry, the business *’
‘owner said he has been afraid to cause -
'xmuble.'.."-' Gy Al e S
» It I said anything to them, I might
thave been arrested and I could lose my
Yiquor licehse. So I've kept quiet until -
Fow. Maybe they won’'t do anything
with the chamber backing me.”
. ' ANOTHER San Ysidro businessman, . § : : _ _
‘Manuel Casas, has accused the Border - s b : <oty L) ey “chamber. ; :
‘Patrol of barging into his private office x .. Those complaints did not come to his
‘t the Arco service station he manages = I office anyhow, he said, but were sent
iop San Ysidro Blvd. - Forrag G directly to President Reagan. * -
L{Casas said he was angry the agents . " “It's not my place to respond Yor the
oult walk Into the officé, marked: . president,” Wood said. “H the letter
“Private — Employees Orily,” where > * had been addressed to me, I woild
53\6 station’s money and private papers’. have responded the séime dag T v
‘were stored. s o ey s et :

" An agent told mie he had found alot - it aOHDER FATROL'S PRE HAS HURT BUSINESS AT HIS BAR o :
fd llegal aliens in our office before,” RAFAEL GARCIA CLAIMS THE BORDER PATROL'S PRESENCE. S$rom the Whits Huiise 6icsPsing the

A A Je¢ i n s & thsy have been humiliated and harassed ' J |
Czsas said. “But I have been working Other Chfcan—os ?na !990' o!"’"." ln,v!igﬁ Y;jﬁr 4 oy 4 5 i letter, but expected hé wdﬁld\'Be‘a'slgbd'

giere for eight years and had never seen “Each agent has to make a deter- . 'the Border Patrol's basic 'lii;thorlty is But Alberto Garcia said if Hispanics ' torespond to the allegations.” ~
anybody taken out from our office. mination by the specific facts of a to *‘question anyone as to their rightto  were stopped on the street and asked “The bottom line is that we have
7. “The agent said the sign did not' case,” Wood said. “So it would be be or. remain in the United States,” for identification, then all persons  a terrible illegal alien problem,” Wood

SR

HE SAID he had not receivell wor

foean anything and that he was a  wrong for me to comment on whether ~ including persons just walking down  should be stopped. Hispanics should said. “‘Our agents are trairied to be
tedoral officer and could go anywhere  ‘they acted correctly or not unless I the street. ™ 7iTEReeL T U "ot be singled out, he contended. -+ professional : and pfqdchlyg,
te wanted."”" .« knew the circumstances surrounding . “Perhaps Hispanit titizens resent “Why should they check me and not ,g°°°“'°“‘“’ we find that someoné

i+ Alberto Garcla contends the Border  each of the incidents mentioned in the  that authority, -but What: wolild the « you?™ the chamber president asked an %, "steps out of line either unwittingly of:
Patrol must have permission from the  complaints. But they've all received - alternative be?’’ Wood abked. “l guess  Anglo visitor. “We're both citizens; we * T'unprofessionally, and we have our own

g:ner - pefore ‘entering @ private . legalandfield training. . ~ the omeraltem‘auve_wbﬂldbewignore both pay taxes. Just because my skinis =+ internal methods to deal with that. st
Yusiness orresidence. . . .. . %1 don't think the agents would be ~ theillegal alien problefn,” i s « .y  darker and I'm not thg iﬁr“iAm:;ﬁah 25, t;;;"'lt's', unfortunate, though, that ‘the
] Uit 1 : A . . D i Al Y . 4 ! i ¥4 P . L2 TRl

sl 6 trol's ~ wasting their time in areas or ac- WOOD ADMI D local residents . boy, should 1 be aske m e eople cannot support us, A o
GENE WOOD, chief ‘of the patrol's TTE ] Tl Garcla stressed that § ,5

Ja Vista sector, disputed that point, - - * tivities that had not proved productive "~ of Hispanic descent probably were ~ United States illegally? - 7 ouv 3 : ressed that Sa
zeh‘:i:g la' atedeml agznt "gene&ouy" . “inthe past. Sl - .. questioned more fréquently than other . “The Mexican-Americans th_oul& not” .” Ysidro businessmen were pot opposed.
Zould enter any buliness or residence - “There's more than enough work to * folks because of San Ysidro’s be singled out. Let's be equal andhave” " to policing the border, but to the
Within 25 _mileé of the international - do, and I think they’ve been doing a proximity to the Mexican border.. © ~ - the Border Patrol check}uslllll- o 3 s SpoONCING methods. ; R
i

! : AT \ VERERERRE TR
r without permission if he was Ypretty good job with 340,000 ap- ° “I'm sure there’s mor®; Aispadies & % it i w 1o LR . Being disrelpectfui to l-ﬂspaﬁcs. he

gfcio i "megf_l o & oeing - prehensions last year.t« -+ - . - stopped here than neaf the Canadlan GUTIERREZ SAID she would not i'said, will not(solvagthf‘\ fegal alien-

oo TEE TETP 7 Federal law, Wood said, states that - border."the chief sald; |; (5atL? PATHE Y

447 mind being Stopped by the Border T problem. .

PP LS A T T 4
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Chlcanos, legal ‘alien’s’ féel threatenecﬁ

Harassment by. Border Patrol claimed

R yo e w g F. aZfe 2R e 3 o e e hy ibot
? By mzru KOWALKE-BAIER /" mncnl A curftﬁnsi il 'NOTED™ Rafael Garcia’
fer SarNewasianwenef g &S00 memBer ‘of the San Ysidro school ™ ntuationas an'examplé of that threat:
Rah\el Garcla “iga a legal allén _*boﬂi'& sa& she was. stopped’ by a;~ ' lN RESPONSB ta resndents com-- " THE owner of Sportsmén’s Den
'esident from Mexico..: # w5 .7 Border Patro iian while walking home j+ plaints, the San Ysidro International™:¢" San Ysidro Blvd., Rafael Garcia sai
“Hé has the correct redehal paperi < withHér sorralong San Ysidro Blvd. - - .Chamber’of Commercé -had sent &~ his business Had ‘becottie a target for
feclaring his residency, and he owns &’ ,’v« Hé yelled 4t her. to stop. ‘When she .- letter' to- Ptesident Ronald Resgan’ ' the Border  Patrol and San Diego
i didh’t obey,’ lie -grabbed her arm, she . denouncing the actions of the Border f-- police;. who have congregated outside‘g

egmmatﬁ busmess in San Ysldro et
m,' said, and  demanded identification, .:- Patrok: - Lo o T -7 his Bar nearly every night for the las
j three or four months.

“iigaying he had reason to believe shé :. The letter claims the federal agents’ 3
<< was an illegal alien. ©. .., . . tactics are hampering the “free en - . Thé presencé of law enforceme ;
«“F. told' himi I was an American - % terprise system’’ by frightening away i officers has caused his nightly busines
get really scared, "'Garcia said. “I'm = citizen' and: just because I looked.,  customers, business owners and ‘to drop by nearly 70%, the busine

jcared that théy are gomgtosetmeup,u,,, Mexican,. 1. was,_in the country, .employees..: - *. owner  said. And " if* their contis
j S (3 T hard positlori that' the harassment does not stop, he said

that they’if | put lllegal aliens in my van, megalty I Gutierrez said. “Then he -,
and arrest mé for being a pollero i 4_’ told me, 'You Mexicans are all a bunch 1 .- chamber does not like to take, but t.he ' :may be forced to sell the bar
(smugg,ler) and send me back to o! liars,” and that made me angry.’ Border Patrol’s actions are an outright i
Mexico.” When she tried to turn away again;  abuse of authority and interference of '
L‘Garcia ¥ not” the oﬁly sdn’ Y“‘sldfo “'he said ke was going to take her to his . the enterprlse system of legitimate
sident wha claims to have been ', office if she wanted to make a com-’. - buginesses;’"" said"” Alberto _Gatvcid,,
frightened h\imiliated or harassed by % -plaint, and started pulling her, to His . ; chamber president.: - :° ‘, : '
the. Bdrder. Patrol over the last few - *vehicle whife spouting obscenitfes she /5. “The ehamber will fight the abualve ‘Patrol stops them before they come mj
month! : said. - % . behavior of the U.S. Border Patrol and . > and asks for identification or else thé
w:évery upset and started hittfng '

~you haven 4 done aﬂY'hin; o

1*} - g

" YET, HE says ‘he is frightened of the :
J.S. Border Patrof. :
" “Whenever I see the Botdger Patml 1 L9

‘business owners and the buying public. . .. without ‘getting permission. el

- Others, even U.S, citiiens “said the 34 ,3_, ‘its abusive attitude againstemployees, | ‘agents walk right into my busigess

imd vheen treated. tudely by Bordef birdiwith my purse;” she said. “He had.® :

Patrol! agents’ "dhd thfedtened” ﬁt!! nd right tdtréat me that way. .»» - | .“The patrol’s actions are a serious < *'S6 ' peaple - have . stopped ‘comf

t’ﬂ‘ t for no apparent reason, other . -~ “It’s an awful leol!ndmthinkthi 1 *«»tkreat to. the Sant Ysldro busines here. Before, IM'tclaennun 4.m
C i 4 ] M“W ;

PRt wmw w*&aw ;..q, 3

’ﬁ*" Hispanic beriﬁlg,qi-; ”**"%"‘*‘& ‘mm‘m put yO¢ lnu’.‘u,ﬁmcamrfe«gﬂ .mm&m Wi Pﬁi -«:&ii*:@*aam.. .'f.‘; wa.u S
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- Officer, Is Slain.~

Bycm'Fsszm 5*:._‘*,';
Mmmuupu- S
' Xilled an illegal alien near Tecate
- yesterday after the alien struck the
= wofficer in the bead with a rock, 1aw- -~
s enforcement officials said. . v -
¢4  Border Patrolman Rickey B. Maul- :
4 din, 31, suffered a cutreq'amng 3
20 stitches to close wheh he wa

¥ saulted by one of three aliens hawas )
trying to arrest in rugged brusktand

" - of the Mexican border, %he ‘Border
= Patrol and Sheriff’s Department z
*said. - 3

- Mauldin was (Feated 'at Xaper

 ner Max Murphy said nq aquest info
the shooting incident ‘had bsen or- -
dered o , duchs e
. Murphy said the. dead man, about
40, could not be identified and ﬂled of‘
2 bullet wound in the chest.”
- WiRiam Selzer, deputy chief patrol '
;,;.agenLior the Border | ‘Patrol, « gave
ﬂusaccount of the incident:

About ‘noon a “citizen aie.ﬂed nxe
BorderPan-ol that three mex, gppar-
# ‘enfly aliens, had-crossad the . border

{mm Menco in !he Banettﬁnncﬂm

Manldm waSsent tathe‘tregand‘
left his vehicle 1o trazkthe men.sn
; ~foot while another agent ‘wa;sear&-
2 mgtheareamah'nck 5

1  Mauldin found" three ahell and
4 ‘was handcuffing them hen be was

e
{

,‘.::c A

2 theground,snmnedandbiealmg. i

He remained conscmus drew his”
_pistol and fired at his attacker. Maul-
“din fired three shots, missing mth'-ﬁ
two of them. >
@ - Mauldin then snmmcmeé help with
it his portable radio. Medlical aid was
g4 requested for the shooting yictim,
huthedzedafewmm;xt&lateratthe

i
3
3

3 ShenfsttDngasaematuaid .
L -two handcuffed aliens, still unidenti- *
e ﬁedhstmght.weretakenmtocnﬂo-"ﬂ
. dy for deportation. - . . -
g --Clements said bormmdedetectms et
Im'theSbenff’sDeWtwerein-,

;_ -The two aliens {old myeshgxtoxs o
£ ﬂnymetthedudman&ndgymbt

| Border Patrol ¢ - ﬁ_'

~

- _eight miles west of Tecate just north -

> Hospital and released. Dépuy Coro- : |

T AL is"i" (118

. struck from behind -Mabidin fel b}

.A .
- -;;.,U.A,‘;.‘w.ad.u R

ABorderPatrolomcershotand b

. - 1] % »
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- told detectives he responded to a re-

~Tied. ‘Deputy Coroner Jay Johnson
- and were trying to confirm it.

: 'musngatedbymsmtmfarthis ;,}.

Mg et
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 Alien's Slaying
By Officer
Seen Justified

Tﬁe shooting death of an illegal
. alien by a Border Patrol agent Mon-  *;. =
. day near Tecate was justified, a |

Sheriff’'s Department spokesman said
—yesterday. -

“As far as we are concerned, it
was justifiable,” said Lt. Gene -
Moyer, head of the Sheriff’s Depart-
ment homicide detail. “We are satis-
fied. It was not a borderline thing. It
was real clean.”

Patrolman Rickey B. Mauldin, 31,

port that three persons believed to be
illegal aliens had.crossed the border
into the United States near Barrett
Junction around noon Monday.
Mauldin said he investigated, and
‘tracked the trio on foot. While'he was
bandcuffing the men, he was struck -
.on' the head from behind by one -of
'ﬁxem. The patrolman remained con-

scious and fired three shots at his ~ }
- attacker. One bullet struck the man -
"“4n the chest and he died at the scene.

. - “The man, believed to be in his 40s, - |
still bad not been positively identi-

pfficials have a name, however,

The two-other aliens stopped by
Mauldin were taken into custody for
“deportation proceedings. The men
said they had never seen the slaying -
victim before they met Sunday mght
and did not know his name. :

Mauldin was treated at Kaiser -
. Permanente Medical Center for a = ~{
clnonthebackofhxsheadreqmnng

)

720 stitches to close. "

‘Gene Srhithberg, “assistant chle{
trol agent, said his office notrﬁed

gabelhemcxdentandwmsmathe &
:esu‘nstothedxstnctmomeyiorw éx

ﬁesaxdmneonheza‘hom:ddes

K o ammare SESUEA SO
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- mented Mexican nhen _yes“terdqy by
i "2 Border Patrol agent appears jusﬂ-
- ﬁed according to investigators.

RxckyB Mauldin, 31, aﬂm&ym

" ‘veteran of -the patrol, had -been
3-"sn-uckonthebackdheadbyam&
® - thrown at him by vne of three aliens

- ‘he had apprehended, said William H.

._the right forearm. .

mnner.”Selzermdtoday :
The “alien, tentatively identified . as
C. Sanchez, about 40, was .
stmck twice by bullets “fired from
- Mauldin’s pistol, investigators said.
~Deputy
~was called 10 the scene edst of Bar-
~rett Junction, ‘said .the glien was

<,

“Mauldin was lnvsugating al{dh-m

‘Max Murphy, who -

i
4“ ﬂﬁ'é e
‘t‘

sciousness, Mauldin then handcufied

W where zo:tltches were takento
. Close his wound. - apt

o "_Asfaraswe’reeoncemed, thepn- i
" trol agent's actions were absolutely -
p<_justified” said Sheriff's Lt Gene

sate' : o e o

waynorthnearBarrettSmithRoad

and State Highway 4.

“Selzer said Mauldin naaleémspa-
trolcarand was tracking the three =
men through rough terrain. - = -

About '12:30 pm., Mauldin (nught
‘p ‘with the three and ordered them
10 sit down — the usual procednrem

SelzerJr depu!ypm'olémeﬂerthe w;trnckh:theupperleftchestandm hking ah mto custody Selzer
,‘ A prehnumryinveutigaﬂoninikf“

RS R w«-m.mmw"m\;.gr%ﬁ&#-.,_ 2

-said.
AR tbe three men were sxtting
>.down, one of them apparently grab-
*bedarockandthrew 1t at Mauldin,”

- Selzer said. “Mauldin -attempted t
- duck, but was struck by the rock.

“He ‘drew -his -pistol andﬁredit :

_'threenmesqsmmgmemanwho
hdthrowntberoch rAe

“Pearing that he would lose con-

" Mauldin was taken’ xmer"nu-

..~ Moyer, who was called tg mvest}-
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Alien’s Siaying
By Officer -
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Seen Justified ,

The shooting death of an illegal
alien by a Border Patrol agent Mon-
day near Tecate was justified, a
Sheriff’s Department spokesman said
yesterday.

“As far as we are concerned, it
was justifiable,” said Lt. Gene
Moyer, head of the Sheriff's Depart-
ment homicide detail. “We are satis-
fied. It was not a borderline thing. It
was real clean.”

Patrolman Rickey B. Mauldin, 31,

told detectives he responded to a re-

port that three persons believed to be
illegal aliens had.crossed the border
into the United States near Barrett
Junction around noon Monday.
Mauldin said he investigated, and
tracked the trio on foot. While he was
handcuffing the men, he was struck
on the head from behind by one of
them. The patrolman remained con-

scious and fired three shots at his °

attacker. One bullet struck the man
in the chest and he died at the scene.

The man, believed to be in his 40s,
still had not been positively identi-
fied. Deputy Coroner Jay Johnson
said-officials have a name, however,
and were trying to confirm it.

The two other aliens stopped by
Mauldin were taken into custody for
deportation proceedings. The men
said they had never seen the slaying
victim before they met Sunday night
and did not know his name.

Mauldin was treated at Kaiser
Permanente Medical Center for a
cut on the back of his head requiring
20 stitches to close. i

Gene Smithberg, assistant chief
patrol agent, said his office notified
both the Sheriff's Department and
the FBI of the shooting.

Smithberg said Mauldin was off
duty yesterday, recovering from his
injury.

Moyer said his unit will investi-
gate the incident and will send the
results to the district attorney for re-
view — normal procedure in officer-
involved shootings. :

He said nine of the 38 homicides
investigated by his unit so far this
year have involved illegal aliens.
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E’Bhorder Patrol Agents
Accused Of Bru'raln‘y

ByARTHURGOLDENndBﬂLO’IT

Skt Writers, The Sam Diego Unien

e e b patrolmen
wxnbeindicted by.a federal grand
- jury this week in a case involving
all

physical abuse of undercover
and perjury, sources said yesterday. -

‘3{@.

"The sources said that two or three”

- of -the patrolmen, based at San
Clemente, will be indicted for al-
legedly brutalizing the undercover
agents and one of them will be in-
dicted for' beating an illegal alien
frem Iran.One or two will be indict-
ed for perjury. ;

-According to the sources, the in-
dictments will carry allegations that
patrolmen struck an operative with a
flashlight, slapped another with a
passport or a wallet and yanked a
third from a chair by his hair.

“They are being charged with
physlcal contact that is not _con-
doned, but not the type of contact

involving a knife to the throat or a

gua to the head,” a source said.
& AR A

vt

3 Patrolmen
Accused of
jBrutahty

- {(Continved from A-1)
_aware of the case but de-
“efined further comment.
. Howeyer, Richard Be-
-vans, president of the Na-
‘tional Border Patrol Coun-
+£1, “whose organization is
;bargaining agent for the na-
“Hon’s 2,300 border patrol-
; men, denounced the case as
--entrapment. -
¢ = ““There was no substan
“tive maltreatment at all, al-
“#hough there may have been
“an -expletive or two used,”
“Bevans said from his home
ﬁm Ransomville, N.Y. “The
rundercover types did their
wexy bst to provoke the re-

M- R e

— A n-,;«-—n

tives posing as illegal aliens -

“The indictments also will elaim

that the patrolmen ‘cursed the opera-

jves, although pone of the patrolmen
1 be charged with verbal abnse, '

~ the sources said. -

"Donald Cameron, chief of, the ya-
trol's Chula Vista sector,-which in-
cludes San Clemente, sald he was

- (Continued on A-11, Col. 1)-

" The federal grand jury
began its investigation two
months ago, based on infor-

“mation provided by Hispan-
‘ic operatives working for
~the Office of Professional
Responsibility of the Immi-
- gration and Natyralization

~Service. The office conducts

_internal investigations -of
the INS and Border Patrol,
“both agencies of the Justlce
Department. . .-
: .One source-said the
- operatives were .infiltrated
-4nto the patrol - checkpoint
- on Interstate 5, south of San
~Clemente, in response to
* complaints about tneatment
- of aliens.
. The indictments may
- contaih a surprise, the
. sources said.

- Instéad of being charged
: with 'violating the civil

.-rights of illegal aliens, the 1

“Sources said, the patrolmen
named in-the brutality in-
‘sdictment involving the un-’
'ercover agents - be;
‘A:Reﬂ for assault oma
alofﬁcer e~
- “That-is pumshable iry

Jears in prison and g $10,000
. fine. The sources said ‘the
»*»US Supreme Court has|
¢ ruled that anyone striking'a!
’federal "officer m*bgmi
YSecuted for such a crime,,

!aemxftheoiﬁcerw

£3Pentify himself,

patriiffian” to be in-

for_Alleged physxca]I
abuse of the Iranian will be
' charged with a civil _rights

Emolatlon which carries a
,penalty of a year in jail and

xa $1,000 fme the sources

{ said. L

v The sources  said one or

*%wo patrolmen who wit-
-‘messed the alleged incidents|,
+of brutality will be indicted

;ior perjury in their testimo-

=Ry before the grand jury.

i INS spokesmen repeated-
Ay have refused to discuss

= the San Clemente probe or

f'to comment on the opera-

‘ fions of the Office of Pro-
“Fessional Responsibility.

¢ - In guarded comments, an

: INS spokesman said the off-

~dee was being expanded na-

i“tionally from 15 investiga-

~fors to a targeted 75 b
‘year's end “as a preventiv

. Ineasure” and that a branchi|-

; had been established in San

- Diego.

;f Over the last two months
i several police-style lmeups'L
mvolvmg ‘border patrolmen

assigned to San Clemente

'i}xad been held at the Sher-

~iff’s Department in down-

{4own San Diego. It ‘was the

riIn-st time in memory that

 Border Patrol agents under,
~inverstigation had been sub-
§§ected to such a procedure.

é, A spokesman for the|
giocal Border Patrol chapter;
af the American Federatio
d Government Employ
“said his organization woul
“help defray legal expe
“or the indicted patrolmen. '

B Efforts by all San Diego-

farea border patrolmen to

ftorm their own legal de-

Yense fund have been de-

Fila;,'ed by stiff requirements

“imposed by the state insur-

commxsxoner, ,orga

? “Last September l feder-.,

;al grand jury.indicted fonr

tagents on charges:of

F}treanng aliens. Two : were

E;&:ouvxcted of vidlating - the
ﬂhens civil rights, a ‘third

sesigned ‘from ‘the patro

sand apoghq' was exoperat
< SZE LT U i

.rx
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~; Como puede observarse en esta grafica de Isidro Solis. se le fracturd un brazo. una
| pierna y ademas también obtuvo lesiones en ambos maxilares. El “*pecado™ de este
- | mexicano fue querer burlar la vigilancia de la Patrulla Fronteriza de_ Estados
Unidos.
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@ Lo “Curaron” y lo Deportaron
© Se Critica a la Cruz Roja Aqui
@ La Aduana Atendio al Herido

; . . por Enrique Méndez ALVAREZ - \

-

La Patrulla Fronteriza de Estados  los aspirantes a ilegales™. \
~ Unidos sigue golpeando, vejando y tertu- Dijo Berttolini que el joven Victc

| rando a los aspirantes a ilegales que Ojeda originario de San Luis Potosi, fu
pretenden cruzar la linea divisoria entre salvajemente golpeado por agentes de |

. México y el vecino pais. Border Patrol hace unos dias.
- et Un caso concreto de esto fue denun- v : =
Za W ciado por el Secretario general del Sindi- COMO EMPEZO0 LA TRAGEDIA
, = : - .| cato de la Aduana en Tijuana Eduardo
T estado de suma gravedad quedd Victor Ojeda ~ Berttolini quien puntualizé que, *‘son El joven aspirante a ilegal hace diz
después de la golpiza que le propinaron hace dias los reprobables el salvajismo y la barbarie  llego a intentar cruzar a Estados Unid

integrantes de la Border Patrol-de Estados Unidos. que utilizan la Border Patrol para con e




|

~ g

L

|

cruzdndose ilegalmente la linea diviso-
ria entre ambos palses, y fue intercepta-
do por Ja Border Patrol ¥ \apu}eado por
< Jos inspectores.

~ “Tras de golpearlo Tos e]ememo: de la
Patrulla Fronteriza se procedi6 por par-
te de autoridades de Migracion a llevar
- al aspirante a ilegal a internar al Hospk
. tal Mercy de San Diego.

Ahi se le atendié de fracturas en
ambos maxilares, le dejaron seriamente
lesionados y ﬂojos sus dientes, y en el
mismo Hospital Mercy de San Diego se¢
calificé su salud como de suma grav
dad.

SE LE TRASLADO PARA
SUDEPORTACION

Después de esas curaciones las auto-
ridades de Migracion entregaron al gol-
peado a los oficiales de Migracion en
México en su calidad de deportado.

Ante la gravedad del aspirante a
ilegal en Tijuana se trasladé al goife
do a la Cruz Roja de esta ciuda
donde no;se le pudo atender adecuada-
mente, e’k virtud de que se carece en
dicha instalacién del equipo y especialis-
tas para el caso.

SE CRITICO A LA CRUZ ROJA
" La Cruz ROJa de Tijuana debe de

ofrecer un mejor servicio a la poblacién .
~_ en virtud de que son muchos los millones _

de pesos que se recaban anualmente, y

cuando se presentan casos de verdadera i

emergencia nada se puede hacer por
resolverlos.

A lo anterior el secretario genera) del
Sindicato de Aduana Eduardo Berttolini

.agreg6 que, *‘tan solo de la Aduana seda - -

maés de un millén 500 mil pesos de lo que
se recaba en colecta y aportaciones de
los mismos empleados de la dependen-
cia, pese a ello no se ofrece el servicic
adecuado a la poblacion”.

: ‘LA ADUANA ATENDIO
% : AL PACIENTE

Segun las palabras del lider de traba-
jadores de la Aduana, fué la clinica
dental de servicio social de la Aduana
fué Ja que efectud una curacién apropia-

, da a Victor Ojeda.

E] doctor Ignacio Rail Wilson Nava-
rrete, postgraduado en Bucodentomaxi-

lar fue quien realizé la intervencion qui-’

rurgica que permite actualmente a Vic-
tor Ojeda alimentarse y sobre todo que
se le haya salvado el maxilar inferior.

Ademas de las serias fracturas que
se le hicieron por los golpes de la Border
Patrol a Victor Ojeda, también le hirie-
ron un brazo y una pierna.

El brazo derecho y la plema izquier-
da se le enyesaron por completo en

oy -E. TR s

r

virtud de que las lesiones se considera-
ban también graves.

Después de que los rayos X, ofrecie-
ron como resultado cuatroe fraciuras en

— —el'maxilar izquierdo, se procedi6 a des-
prenderle el labio inferior por la parte
interior, y se le hicieron ocho huecos en
el hueso para soldarle las partes rotas.

“Ya antes los médicos norteamerica-
nos del Hospital Mercy de San Diego

_ habfan realizado una intervencién qui-
rufgica, pero diferente a la que se hizo
en Tijuana, y los resultados fueron nu-
los, pues el paciente seguia sin poder
ingerir nada de alimentos™'.

“‘Segiin se pudo observar en el herido,
los médicos sandieguinos abrieron entre
la barbilla y la garganta para realizar la
curacion del maxilar inferior”, dijo Ber-
ttolini.

MIGR.-\CION RECLAMA AL HERIDO

;/ A pesar de que las autoridades de

! Migracién del vecino pais reclaman que |
se lleve al herido a Estados Unidos con
el fin de que se investigue los hechos, el
Sindicato de la Aduana ha girado ins-

" trucciones a la Cruz Roja de que no se le
_permita la salida del herido, dijo Bertto- .
lini. e

e

,\

Por palabras del lider de los trabaja-!

. dores de la Aduana se di6 a conocer que
una operacién como la que se e aplico a
esta persona cuesta hasta 10 mil déla-
res, y que los gastos corrieron por cuen-
ta de Jos empleados de dicha dependen-
cia.

Tan sélo el costo de los 60 centime
tros del material con que se efectuaron
las costuras de las partes heridas de
Vietor Ojeda es superior a los 375 déla-
res, dijo.

3 Eduardo Berttolini afirmé6é que es
obligacién ael Sindicato de la Aduana
ayudar a la poblacién que careciendo de
recursos econémicas no pueda atenderse
con eficacia.

HABLA EL HERIDO
PARA ESTE PERIODICO

Al entrevistar en la Cruz Roja a
Victor Ojeda, manifesto que no recuerda
quien lo golpeo, como es que se le
inconcientizo ni la fecha en que ocurrie- |

" ron los hechos. i

En una breve entrevista concedida al
reportero de este diario el herido asegu- |
ré que en cuanto se sienta mejor-regre-
sara a San Luis Potosf de donde es |
originario. }

ijo que solo recuerda que por espa-
cio de varios dias estuvo, inconsciente
en un hospital de San Dlego y que
despues. ale volver a perder el conoci-
miento ahora se encuentra en recupera-
cion en Tijuana. — N

. ——
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Patrulla Fronteriza a Comerciantes de S.Y.

SAN YSIDRO.- La sidente ‘permanente
mara Internacional admitido en los Es-
Comercio de San tados Unidos, el 28 de
idro envié un escrito julio de 1955, en Laredo
rigido al Presidente Texas, dijo ser pro-
onald Reagan, para pietario y operador del
nunciar los atro- establecimiento

llos que comercian- “Sportsmen’s Den”’,
de esta jurisdiccién localizada en el 323 .al
n sufrido por parte Este del Boulevard
elementos de la San Ysidro, California.
trulla Fronteriza y
1 Departamento de

aproximadamente & _
las 12:00 horas, estaba -
detras de su mostrador -
y vela hacia la puerta;,
‘como acostumbra,}
buscando a los me-:
nores, cuando vio en-s
trar a dos oficiales;
uniformados. 2

Ysidro., no sin antes
pedirle su identifi-.
cacion al oficial de la
Patrulla. de Caminos,
quien se negé a pro.-
porciondrselo. Las
placas del vehiculo que
conducia corresponden
al namero J15 429, y su
apellido es Spoona-
berry.

Por lo que rapecta‘
a Rafael Garcia, re-

ximadamente, a las
12:45 p.m. del 6 de
febrero de 1981, des-
pués de salir. de la
oficina de la Camara
Internacional de Co-
mercio. ubicada en el
318, al Este del
Boulevard San Ysidro,
iba acompafiada de su
hijo Carlos Navarro,
también nacido en los .
Estados Unidos, se

~v

“Uno era un oficials
de la Policfa de San:
Diego, placa 1019, y“el;
otro era agente de la}
Patrulla Fronteriza,:
descendiente de me-a
xicano- americano’’,;

expresé el seiior Gar-}

 Explic6 que el 29

olicila de San Diego.

Las declaraciones
critas, por separadg,
Margarita N. Gu-
érrez y Rafael Gar-
a, fueron anexadas
la carta enviada al
rimer Mandatario
tadounidense,
ien vendrd a San
iego y Tijuana los
as 27 y 28 de abril,
ra su :entrevista
n el Presidente de
éxico, Lic. José
6pez Portillo.

Alberto R. Garcia,
residente de la Ca-
ara Internacional de
omercio de :San

uardfdn y defensor de
uestro sistema de
bre empresa, de la
ropiedad privada, y
el derecho del indi-
iduo a crear un. ca-
ital, condena ‘enér-
icamente las acciones
eliberadas "dé la
olicfa de San Diego, la
atrulla Fronteriza y
s autoridades de in-
igracién que violan
tos derechos’’.

u, parte, formularon
eclaraciones escritas
notariadas, de las

opias fotostaticas, a
L MEXICANO, y en
uyos textos sefalan:

Margarita N.
utiérrez, residente en
1 2408, del Este del
ulevard Beyer, en

en Delano, California.
Sobre los hechos,
manifesté que apro-

Los ofendidos, por’

. clarante-,

. agarré de
. quierdo -en una forma

t

uales proporcionardn

dirigian a su residen-
cia, por el boulevard
Beyer.

Mientras cami-
naban, notaron que se
aproximé un ‘‘jeep” de
la Patrulla de Ca-
minos, hacia donde se
hallaban y de inme-
diato se detuvo frente a

. ellos. El patrullero (

oficial de -la Patrulla
de Caminos), les grito

. “‘Hey, ustedes vengan
~aqui”. ( en inglés).

“Al voltear hacia
donde provenfa el
grito- dijo Margarita
N. Gutiérrez-, vi al

“Mi hijo y yo - si-

d)(') la de-
seguimos
caminando h: zia la
casa. El oficial salié
del ‘‘jeep’’, y me:
brazo iz-

guié dicien

amenazante, jalan-
donos hacia él. El for-
cejeo me caus6 mucho
dolor y coraje’’.
Enseguida, el
oficial les dijo que iba
a investigarlos porque
tenia una razén para
creer que eran ‘‘ex-
tranjeros’, a lo cual
Margarita N. Gutié
rrez respondié que es
e¢iudadana americana
y que se dirigfa hacia
su casa, a corta distan-

cia de donde se encon- | ?

traban parados.
Sin embargo, el

Oficina de la CAmara
Internacion2'! del
Comercio de San

>

S
2%

|de

CULTURA DE

DE TEATRO DE
ERACRUZANA EN

S as
Illli.\‘il}él

Un espetidculo paratoda la familia g

4 demarzo

\PORLA

|

4 atrullero insistié6 en % % ' : '
an Ysidro, declar6 P‘inv&tigarlos”; La LEVE ASUSN|NOS! \‘_
ser ciudadana esta- gefiora Gutiérrez . op- i i
dounidense, nacida ¢ por volver a Ya ueves 12y Viernes 13 -

cia.

- TUUANA

NIVERSIDAI

CRITICA!

DIRECCION

ACTRIZ .

VESTUARIO.

eves 12 y

- de

W

Y

‘Vierne
marzo -

e el

cupeSEBRmsan R

]

]

R}

sidro, expuso en el oficial que estaba 354 I i cTO { :
ensaje dedicado al apuntandonos con un o Y ‘E‘SCEPﬁiGRAFlA. o

residente Reagan dedO,oﬁl, la vez que se W 2?0&“&?'0" .
ue este organismo, acercé’. 3 ; :
' COACTUACION .

como promotor, MASCULINA. &

‘)
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